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C311 Third Option 

To Zhang Xiuwu, the way Zhao Qian gave him was like a pie in the sky. There 

was no need for him to fund anything, nor was there any need for him to take 

any risks. If you earn money, give him points. If you lose money, it has 

nothing to do with him. As long as one wasn't a fool, they would be willing to 
do it. 

However, no matter how good the method of cooperation was, it was useless 
against a person with ambition. 

"Director Zhao, you're joking. If you want 90% and only give me 10%, how 

can I have the motivation? Let's split it fifty-fifty. "How about it?" 

"Fifty cents is fine. As for the starting capital, we will have to split it equally. 
It's fair to both of us. " 

"What Director Zhao said is reasonable. Under normal circumstances, it 
should be fair to split everything equally. However, our current situation is 
not a normal one. After all, you have a request for Dad, don't you agree? " 

Zhang Xiuwu had an evil smile on his face, as if he was sure that he would eat 

Zhao Qian alive. 

Zhao Qian really respected talent. He thought highly of Zhang Xiuwu and was 

willing to do his best to help him develop. However, he was too ambitious, 

which made Zhao Qj.an very unhappy. 

Even though Zhao Qj.an had to endure for the sake of Huaxia Petroleum's 

order. However, he could choose not to go all out and just deal with Zhang 

Xiuwu and Zhang Chunlai. 

It could be said that Zhang Xiuwu had missed his chance to show off his skills 
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in the investment industry due to his greed. 

Zhao Qian replied with a smile, "What Master Zhang said makes sense. 
Alright, I'll pay for it. Young Master Zhang will be in charge of the daily 
management. If we earn money, we'll split it equally. If we lose money, I'll go 

to the bottom. I have 51 % of the shares, while you have 49°/o. It's fair to you 
and me. " 

Zhang Xiuwu immediately laughed out loud. Perhaps, there was some pride in 

his laughter. He thought to himself, "So what if I have the money? I still have 
to control it to the best of my abilities." In this world, only those who have the 
authority can be considered as the leader. " 

"Mr Zhao is indeed straightforward. I believe that working with you will be 
very enjoyable. I wonder how much money Mr Zhao is going to spend on 
investment? " Zhang Xiuwu asked tentatively. 

"Two million." If I make money, I'll try to invest as much as I can. If I lose 
money, I'll make sure I invest at least two million every year. Therefore, we 
still have to test your ability to operate. Whether or not you can do it more and 
more depends entirely on your talent. '' 

"Haha ... "Good. Mr Zhao, don't worry. Since I'm doing this, I have to earn 
money. With my talent, I can earn some money to buy a house and a car, even 

if I don't have to make a lot of money. " 

"Alright, I have confidence in you. Then let's end it here today. When I'm 

done with what I have to do, we can sit down and sign the cooperation 
agreement, draw up the company's articles of association, and so on. As soon 
as all the preparations are done, we'll start a company registration. " 

"Sure." Then it's a deal. "Happy cooperation." 

"Happy cooperation." 
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The two of them shook hands, and Zhang Xiuwu immediately left happily. 

Zhao Qian sat there without moving, and watched Zhang Xiuwu leave with 
great interest, and thought to himself, "His appetite is not small, and he 
doesn't even know anything. Wait till I stabilize the oil order and see how I 
deal with you. 11 1 originally wanted to respect you, give you face, but it was 
you who didn't want it. In that case, you can't blame me. 11 

Zhao Qian bought the ticket and went to the Qj.antong Transport Office 
Building. 

Wang Yu jun personally came out to greet him and also told him about the 
news from China's grain storage. 

"Young Master, we have already discussed the cooperation between us and 
the grain depot. We just need to sign the contract at the end. Do I need to 
release the news? 11 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied: "Temporarily suppress the news and 
refuse to release it. After we have finished discussing with the oil department 
and both families have signed a cooperation agreement with us, then release 
the news at the same time. We won't give any chance to the Huo's Shipping 
side to operate it. 11 

Wang Yu jun quickly nodded and replied, "Understood." 

Zhao Qian wanted the death sentence for Huo's Shipping as long as the 
official announced it. Just the information from Qiantong Transport alone 
wasn't enough. He had to make sure that the information from the grain 
depot and the oil depot were also suppressed. 

Zhao Qian then called Zhou Jingcheng and Zhang Chunlai separately, asking 
them to inform the people below that they can't release the news without 
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signing the paper cooperation agreement. 

Since Zhou Jingcheng and Zhang Chunlai were experienced people, they could 

understand it easily. They immediately understood what Zhao Qian meant. 

They promised Zhao Qj.an that the two groups wouldn't leak out the news of 

their cooperation if the Qj.antong Transport official announced it. 

However, both of them raised a problem that had to be solved by Zhao Qj.an. 

China's grain reserves and China's oil both have a cooperation agreement 

with Huo's Shipping, and this agreement is only signed once every three 

years. The latest cooperation agreements will not expire for six months. 

Before the expiration date, if the grain reserve and oil voluntarily broke the 

agreement, then the compensation would be twice the shipping fees that 

Huo's Shipping incurred last year. 

There were two options in front of him right now. 

First, wait until the two groups' contract with Huo's Shipping expires before 

cooperating with Qj.antong Transport. Before that, they could gradually 

transfer the orders to Qj.antong Transport, but there would be very few of 

them, so they still had to give most of it to Huo's Shipping. 

Second, if Qj.antong Transport were to accept the penalty fee from the two 

groups, the two groups could immediately sign a cooperation agreement with 

Qj.antong Transport and also immediately send the order over. 

However, Zhao Qj.an didn't think that there were only these two options, the 

third option, to make Huo' s Shipping bear the responsibility of breaking the 

contract. 

Zhao Qian led Wang Yujun to the harbor. 

WangYujun asked very respectfully, "Young Master, what should we do 
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now?" 

Zhao Qian used his binoculars to observe Huo's Shipping's warehouse. After a 
while, he said, "You let our employees intentionally show off, just say that we 

give them more wages, better benefits, easier work, and so on. In short, he 
had to displease the employees of Huo's Shipping. Then, let the people hiding 

in the Huo's Shipping provoke their employees to strike three days later, 
delaying their ship's time. " 

"Understood. I'll send someone to do it now. 11 WangYujun replied 

respectfully and quickly followed Zhao Qj.an' s instructions. 

In three days, Huo's Shipping will ship food storage and oil cargo. Originally, 

they did not have enough staff, so if they were to strike again, it would 
definitely delay the time of the ship. As long as they were late, the grain and 
oil companies could legally terminate their contracts with them. At that time, 
the ones responsible for breaking the contract were the Huo's Shipping, 

which had nothing to do with the storage of food and oil. 

This was Zhao Qj.an' s third choice. 

Half an hour later, Qj.antong Transport staff purposely made a ruckus at the 
border between the two warehouses. 

"Old Zhang, what are you going to do with your salary?" 

"Haha ... "Even though my wife didn't know that I had transferred my power 
to the Qiantong Transport, I still took out six thousand and gave it to him. I 

will keep the remaining four thousand or so myself, so we can go out and find 
a little girl to have a great time with. 1

1 

"Haha ... 11 Let's go together. My wife didn't know that I had been hired and 
thought that my salary was only 8,000 yuan. I'll still only give her eight 

thousand, and the remaining six thousand will be mine to handle. " 
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When the employees of Huo 's Shipping heard that, they all revealed looks of 

jealousy and envy. 

If they were the same workers, if they were the same crew, why would the 
people from Qj.antong Transport receive such a high salary? It's not fair. 

However, they couldn't go on strike for such a small matter, so they had to 
continue feeling unbalanced. 

There was a young man called Zhang Fa on Qj.antong Transport side, who 
previously jumped over from Huo's Shipping. 

Zhang Fa was ugly, and he was an honest man. He was often mocked and 
bullied by people at Huo's Shipping. It could be said that everyone looked 
down on him and felt that they were stronger than him. 

Zhang Fa came to the boundary between the two companies and shouted 
towards Huo's Shipping: "Brother Zhang, Uncle Liu, Uncle Li, are you free 
tonight?" 

The three of them laughed and shouted in response, saying that they were 
free and wanted to know if there was anything they could help him with. 

Zhang Fa replied with a smile, "I just had a girlfriend. I'm treating her tonight 

so I can bring you guys to meet her. You know, I had the best relationship 
with you when I was there. I have always treated you as my own brothers, my 

dear uncles, and my dear uncles. " 

When the people at the Huo's Shipping heard that Zhang Fa actually got a 

girlfriend, all of them became interested. 

"Zhang Fa, are you kidding? You have a girlfriend? " 
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Zhang Fa laughed heartily and replied, "Of course. �ow could he joke about 
this? Let me show you her picture. 11 

Everyone rushed over to look at the photo on Zhang Ye's mobile phone. It was 
an incredible display, shocking everyone. 

Zhang Fa's girlfriend was simply too beautiful. She was even more beautiful 
than their girlfriend and wife. 

Everyone felt unbalanced. How could the worst Zhang Fangfang have such a 
beautiful girlfriend? 

Zhang Fa explained with a smile, "Originally, I also thought that I might end 
up being a bachelor in this life. But when I came over, I realized I was wrong. 
When I was there, I was only paid seven thousand a month. But in a place like 
Yanjing, seven thousand yuan wasn't even enough to spend, so of course he 
wouldn't be able to find a girlfriend. Now it's different, my first month's 
salary is fifteen thousand. I saved five thousand for her and took the 
remaining ten thousand out to take her around to buy things for her, so she 
agreed to be my girlfriend. " 

When everyone heard this, they fell completely silent. 

A person who was inferior to them would earn more than double their salary 
just because they got a job next door. They would even have a beautiful 
girlfriend. But what about them? He was still rather tight. Why? 
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C312 Prompt Decision 

After three days of hard work from the Qj.antong Transport staff, they finally 
achieved what Zhao Qian wanted. 

This morning, Zhao Qj.an came to the port early to watch the battle. 

The Qj.antong Transport staff were all responsible, they were busy and 
harmonious. 

But the Huo 's Shipping next door was different. The employees gathered in 
groups of three or five, but no one went to work. 

When it was half past nine, the leaders of the Huo's Shipping arrived. When 
they saw the staff all gathered together to chat and not work, they were 
immediately enraged. 

At this time, the spies arranged by the Qj.antong Transport began to perform. 

"What are you doing?" How could he be in the mood to work? Elder Zhang's 
salary wasn't as high as mine before, but now that he's passed through the 
Qj.antong Transport, he actually has the money to look for Miss. "I refuse to 

accept this." 

"I refuse to accept this either. I brought that brat, Zhang Yong, with me. 

Before, he could only smoke a pack of cigarettes for ten dollars, but now, it 
was not Soft China that didn't smoke. Why? He's not as experienced as I am, 

and he's not as good as I am. "On what basis can he soften China?" 

"My brother came with me. Before, my family always praised me for being 
able to earn ten thousand per month. But now, my cousin went to the 

Qiantong Transport and actually earned fifteen thousand. My place in the 
family is gone. Now, my uncles are all praising him for being able to get a 



salary of 15 thousand in such a short period of time: I've been doing this for 
more than a decade, but it's still only ten thousand. Why? To do the same 
work, and even to the extent that I have to do better, why am I taking less 
than him? 11 

II II 

After being encouraged by the insider, the other employees became even 
more unbalanced. 

"We want to improve the treatment! 11 

"Yes! 11 We want a raise too! 11

11 Raise your salary! 11 A raise! 11 Raise wages ... 11 

The staff shouted as they gathered. Soon, all the staff were in the middle of a 
protest. 

Soon, the General Manager of Huo's Shipping, Huo Ming, arrived. He quickly 
asked in a loud voice, "My fellow workers, what's going on? If you have 
anything to say, just say it. We have two ships to move on today, so we can't 

delay them. 11 

"We want to increase our wages! 11 

"Yes! 11 That's right! I also want to find extra money for Miss! 11 

"I don't want to draw red or red with joy anymore, I want to soften China as 
well." 

"I want to deposit money to buy a house. I want to save up for a wedding. I 
have to raise my salary! 11 



"Raise your salary!" "Raise wages ... " 

II II 

Huo Ming was puzzled. Why did these people suddenly want a raise? 
Listening to his subordinate's explanation, he finally understood that it was 
because the workers at Qiantong Transport were chatting with each other, 
causing them to feel unbalanced. 

To be fair, Homer also felt that there was nothing wrong with the workers 
demanding a raise. With two companies side by side, the treatment of 
Qian tong Transport was obviously higher than that of Huo' s Shipping. 

However, this sort of thing should be properly discussed and discussed. One 
shouldn't strike without even saying hello. 

Especially since there were two ships leaving today, nothing could go wrong. 
If you have anything to discuss, you can wait until tomorrow to discuss it 
properly. 

The workers didn't think so. It was because two ships were leaving today that 
they had the capital to ask their boss for a raise. If there were no two ships, 
the boss might not have paid any attention to them. 

Seeing that the workers were getting more and more agitated, Huo Ming 

knew that he couldn't handle it anymore and could only call Huo Qichen. 

When Huo Qichen received the call, he immediately went to report to Huo 
Zhenxuan. 

Huo Zhenxuan sighed helplessly and rushed to the port with his men. 

Liu Da shouted, "Everyone, if there is anything you want to say, please say it 
properly. There is no need to go so far as to strike, right? If you have any 



requests, we can talk them over tomorrow. "Let's g_et the cargo on board 
today, don't delay the flight. 

"If we don't settle it today, we won't work 11 

"Yes!" "If none of you are going to deal with it today, since there's no ship to 
ship away tomorrow, can you still pay any attention to us?" 

"Now solve the problem for us and we'll get back to work Why should we 
have to work first so that you can solve the problem? 11 

11 Raise your salary! 11 A raise! 11 Raise wages ... 11 

II II 

Huo Zhenxuan gritted his teeth and said, "Qj_chen, agree to their request. This 
is not a time to get into trouble with the grain and oil, or we're in big trouble. 
II 

Huo Qj_chen replied in a low voice, "But they asked for the treatment next 
door, we can't give them that much." 

Huo Zhenxuan revealed a displeased expression. He was getting more and 
more unsatisfied with Huo Qj.chen' s performance. If one did things without 
thinking, how could one accept the position of Patriarch in the Huo Family? 
The hundreds of people all looked to the Huo I s Shipping for food. If Huo 
Qj.chen couldn't solve the problem, then he didn't have the qualifications to 
inherit the Patriarch's seat. 

Huo Qichen felt a chill in his heart. He felt like he was treading on thin ice, 
afraid that he wouldn't do something that would anger the old man. 

Huo Zhenxuan suppressed the anger in his heart and said, "Promise them 
first, we can't delay the date of storing food and oil, understand?" 
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Huo Qichen quickly nodded, turned around and said to the workers in a loud 
voice, "Everyone, we agree to your request, we will sign the contract when 
everyone loads the goods on the ship. "Is that okay?" 

"No! 11 We have to sign a contract before we can work! It's not the first time 
you've gone back on your word, we don't believe you. 11 

"That's right!" After talking about the air conditioner for so long, you guys 
still haven't settled it yet. After all the insurance has been said, you can still 
drag it out. You are not worthy of our trust. You must sign an agreement. 11

11 Sign the agreement! 11 11 Sign the agreement ... 11

II II 

Wu Tie snorted angrily and abruptly stood up. A good Huo's Shipping was 
messed up by the group of idiots under him. The workers all had cold hearts 
and did not trust management at all. In the end, it was all because of Huo 
Qichen's mismanagement. 

In times of emergency, they had to resort to extraordinary means. Huo 
Zhenxuan brought the microphone and shouted, "Everyone, it is the 
responsibility of the management for the company to become like this. I now 
officially announce that I will remove Huo Qichen as vice chairman and Huo 
Ming as general manager. The Finance and Logistics Departments will 
subsequently undergo personnel changes. I, Huo Zhenxuan, assure you that I 
will keep my word this time and do what I have promised you. Someone, 
chase away those workers who are leading the way to cause trouble. I have 
already agreed to everyone's request. I, Huo Zhenxuan, will not hold back 
against anyone who dares to cause trouble! 11 

Huo Zhenxuan' s words immediately silenced the crowd. 



Huo Qichen looked at the old man in fear and asked_, "Dad, this has nothing to 
do with me. Why do you blame me? " 

Huo Zhenxuan snorted and said, "You are the vice chairman and are in charge 
of managing the group. Huo's Shipping is our main occupation, you can't 
blame yourself for getting into such a state of chaos. " 

Huo Qj.chen quibbled, "I'm in charge of group management, but Huo Ming is 
in charge of the daily management of shipping. He didn't do his job well, so 
he should be in charge. How could he implicate me? " 

Hua Zhenxuan's eyes turned cold and said, "Hm? My words are useless?" 

Huo Qichen continued to retort: "Dad, if you are fair, then I will naturally 
follow. But you 're unfair, and I can't accept it. " 

"Impudent!" The Hua Family is up to me, what qualifications do you have to 
not accept it? "Scram!" Huo Zhenxuan roared in anger. 

Hua Qj.chen couldn't even lift his head after being scolded by his dad. He 
snorted angrily, then turned around and left. 

Huo Ming quickly stepped forward and said, "Chairman, I'm not good. I'm 
guilty. But please forgive me, Chairman. I really can't touch the relatives of 
the Chairman's family. Please give me another chance to prove myself. As 
long as I can really make decisions based on my words, I guarantee that my 
Hua' s Shipping will be managed in an orderly manner. " 

"Hehe ... 11 No need. "You can go. 11 Huo Zhenxuan coldly refused. 

Huo Ming was also unconvinced, but he didn't dare to say anything else. Even 
Huo Zhenxuan was chased away, so what was he worth? Helpless, he could 
only turn around and leave. 
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Huo Zhenxuan had already expressed his attitude to everyone, even his own 
son had been driven away, which showed how sincere he was. 

Most of the staff were prepared to give up the strike, load the cargo on board 
and talk slowly tomorrow. 

Huo Zhenxuan's bodyguards went up and captured the few leading employees 
who were causing trouble. These people were all spies arranged by the 
Qiantong Transport. 

At this time, Wang Yu jun brought a few people over to take a video towards 
Huo's Shipping. 

Huo Zhenxuan was furious as he pointed at Wang Yu jun and scolded, "What 

the f * ck are you doing? Who let you take that photo? Hurry up and delete it 
for me. "You really pissed laozi off, no one can get away with it." 

WangYujun laughed and replied: "Chairman Huo, aren't you a little too 
domineering? Do I need your permission to do anything within the 
boundaries of Qiantong Transport? " 

Huo Zhenxuan snorted and said, ''If you do something that has nothing to do 

with us, of course I won't ask But you're shooting us right now, so of course I 

won't allow it. You have to delete everything you're shooting. 11 

Wang Yu jun stopped smiling and his face immediately turned dark He said 

very rudely, "I respect Chairman Huo, but that doesn't mean I'm afraid of 
you, nor do I have to tolerate anything. I also made it clear to President Huo 

that I would continue filming the video and would even post it online. " 

Huo Zhenxuan was furious and shouted: "How dare you! You're looking for 



death, you know that? Don't think that just becaus� you're the general 
manager of Qiantong Transport you can do whatever you want. If I, Huo 
Zhenxuan, don't give you face, it's useless even if the god comes! " 

WangYujun still had an indifferent look on his face. With Zhao Qian 
supporting him, there was no need for him to be afraid of Huo Zhenxuan. 

"If Chairman Huo says so, then I really want to see how strong you are. Even 
the heavens can't control you." Wang Yu jun said with a mocking expression. 

Huo Zhenxuan was infuriated. He immediately ordered his bodyguards to go 
over and take away all the camera tools like phones. 

WangYujun snorted and shouted, "Do you think you are the only one who is 
leading people? Someone come! '' 

Just then, a group of people ran out from Qiantong Transport's warehouse 
with sticks and other weapons in their hands. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately understood that the strike this time was most 
likely caused by the Qiantong Transport. Wang Yu jun clearly came prepared 
and didn't panic at all. 

Very quickly, the people from Qiantong Transport came out, scaring all the 
bodyguards who wanted to go and capture them back to Huo Zhenxuan' s side. 

Huo Zhenxuan tried his best to stay calm and asked loudly: "You want to fight 
with me? If you think about the consequences clearly, can you bear the 
consequences? " 

Wang Yu jun was all smiles as he replied, "Chairman Huo, don't worry. We will 
never cross the line. We will only watch from our own place. However, I would 
also like to remind Chairman Huo not to interfere with our freedom. We can 
do whatever we want, and it's not the place for an outsider to tell us what to 
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do. 11 

bl 

At this moment, the spies who were captured by Huo Zhenxuan shouted 

loudly. 

"We want to join the Qj.antong Transport. Please save us." 

"Put all the videos you've taken online and let everyone know what Huo's 
Shipping does to their employees. 11 

"Right, hurry up and pat me so everyone knows the true appearance of Huo's 
Shipping. 11 

WangYujun smiled and signaled everyone to quiet down. Then, he asked, ''Do 
you really want to join us?" 

The workers nodded in response. 

"I don't know about the others. But what I can be sure of is that I definitely 
want to join Qian tong Transport with all my heart. 11 

"No. I also absolutely and sincerely want to join Qj.antong Transport. 11 

"Me too! "Me too ... " 

The Huo 's Shipping area immediately became chaotic, as everyone was 
scrambling to come over to work. 

Huo Zhenxuan's heart skipped a beat when he saw this scene. If a few more 
people leave, then the boat won't leave on time today. 



In any case, nothing can go wrong with the food and oil orders, or the 
consequences will be dire. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately shouted: "Everyone, you just want to improve 
the treatment. I've already promised you that we'll get busy today and sit 

down tomorrow to have a good talk. I, Huo Zhenxuan, swear on my character 
that I will never lie to you again. "Can you do it?" 

The workers hesitated, and many had decided to give up the strike. 

At this time, a group of reporters came over and started filming the Huo' s 
Shipping. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately scolded: "Who are you people? Who allowed you 
to take pictures of us? " 

Those reporters all showed their credentials, scaring Huo Zhenxuan so much 
that he didn't dare to make a sound. These reporters are very difficult to deal 
with and should not be angered. 

"Friends reporters, I have some ties with your editors and bosses. If you film 
me like this, I'll have to tell your leader. I think it's better for all of you to 
leave quickly, in case you get scolded by the boss." Huo Zhenxuan said with a 

hint of threat. 

These reporters had all been ordered by their bosses to take some videos and 

photos before writing out the news and sending it out for as many people to 

see as possible. 

Therefore, no matter how Huo Zhenxuan threatened, they would still take the 
pictures. 

The most important thing was that these reporters were filming in Qiantong 
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Transport 1s territory. Huo Zhenxuan did not dare t<? take the risk of going 
against Qjantong Transport to forcefully catch them. 

The reporters only took a few videos and photos before leaving immediately. 

The few people that were caught by Huo Zhenxuan' s bodyguard took the 
opportunity to run over to Qjantong Transport side. 

These people were responsible for instigating more people to come to 
Qjantong Transport, they could not just forget about their mission just 
because they were free. 

"Brothers, come over quickly! This is your last chance. Don't miss it. " 

"Think about it, when we do the same job, our wages are almost half that of 
the employees of Qjantong Transport. Can you balance? You want them to 
keep pressing on you? 11

"Brothers, hurry up and come over. We're still good brothers! 1 1 

When the four spies said this, the employees of Huo's Shipping were in an 
uproar. After a brief discussion, someone actually bravely walked over. 

As long as someone started something like this, the people behind him would 
be bold enough to follow. In just over ten seconds, a large majority of the 
employees at Huo's Shipping had disappeared. 

This made Huo Zhenxuan extremely anxious. He quickly shouted, 1
1 Don 1 t go! 

Come back quickly! I will give you whatever treatment they give you! "Come 
back quickly!" 

However, as if they did not hear his shouts, people still continued to go to the 
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Qj.antong Transport area. 

Huo Zhenxuan couldn't take it anymore and immediately ordered his 
bodyguards to stop those employees from jumping onto the floor next door. 

The bodyguards swarmed forward and stopped a few people. However, this 
could not solve the fundamental problem. Everyone was determined to go 
next door, and not just a few bodyguards could stop them. 

"What are you guys trying to do? Let us through! Otherwise, we'll call the 
police! " 

"Yes!" If you keep stopping us, we'll call the police. " 

"Why are you wasting words with them? Call the police! "If we let them waste 
this opportunity and miss out on this opportunity, this may be the only thing 
we can do in this lifetime.'' 

The staff were all very angry. Someone actually took out their cell phone to 
call the police. 

At this moment, the sound of a police siren came from not too far away. 
Everyone was stunned. They hadn't even called the police yet, why did the 
police car come over? Do they have the ability to predict the future? 
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C314 A Good Play 

Soon, the police car arrived. More than ten policemen got off the car and 

separated Huo Zhenxuan's bodyguards from the employees. 

The leader of the police, whose name was Zhang Wu Yu, asked with a serious 

expression, "Who called the police?" 

At this time, Wang Yujun giggled and replied, "Mr. Police, I'm calling the 

police. They went on strike here, and there was a conflict that seriously 

affected our work. And I was worried that someone might die, so I called the 
police. " 

Zhang Wu Yu then turned his head to ask who was in charge of the Huo' s 
Shipping area, and came out to talk 

Huo Zhenxuan cleared his throat and said, "I'm the person in charge. If you 
have anything to say, tell me.'' 

Naturally, the police couldn't get in contact with Huo Zhenxuan and 
recognized him, so they definitely wouldn't give him face. 

"What's going on? Why do they strike? " Zhang Wu Yu asked seriously. 

Huo Zhenxuan's face was full of disdain. Even if Lin Xue came over, he would 

still be polite to him. How dare a police officer treat him like this? 

Huo Zhenxuan replied bluntly, "Isn't it normal for employees to ask the 

company for advice? Do you need the police to intervene? When did you 
become so free? If there's nothing else, we can go and help those who need 
help. 

Zhang Wu Yu was not happy, and immediately scolded: "Sir, please have a 
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better attitude. We are here on official bttsiness, an9 it is the duty of every 

citizen to cooperate with our work, which is a citizen's duty under the law. 
Answer whatever I ask and don't say anything that doesn't matter. 

Understand? 11 

"I don't understand! Even you, Captain Wu, has to be polite when you see me. 

Who do you think you are? How dare you point fingers at me and cause 
trouble? Who gave you the guts to do so? 11 Huo Zhenxuan reprimanded. 

Zhang Zhenwu was a man with a tough temper, so he immediately retorted, 

"I don't care who you are, but I'm questioning you as a cop right now. Please 
cooperate! If you have any objections, you can complain to me. Do you 
understand? 11 

At this time, someone reminded Zhang Wu Yu that the person in front of him 
was the chairman of Huo's Shipping, Huo Zhenxuan. 

To be honest, Zhang Wuyu was quite scared. After all, he was the chairman of 
the Huo Group. However, he had already said everything, and with so many 
people watching, he couldn't show weakness to Huo Zhenxuan. Otherwise, 
his glorious image as a police officer would be tarnished by him. 

"I don't care if it's Huo Zhenxuan or Zhang Zhenxuan, I'm questioning you in 
my capacity as a People's Police. Please answer my question truthfully. Can 
you understand? 11 Zhang Wu Yu still shouted at Huo Zhenxuan in a serious 

tone. 

Huo Zhenxuan was filled with anger. It was infuriating that a small police 

officer dared to scold him. 

"I don't understand! "Hurry up and get lost, I still have to deal with the 
company's matters." Huo Zhenxuan roared. 

At this time, WangYujun mischievously said loudly, "Chairman Hua, do you 
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really think that no one can stop you if you look do"._Vn on the police and the 
law in front of so many people? Comrade Police, we have so many people 
watching. If you don't deal with such people, we'll post the video online. 
When the time comes, your leader will definitely start to be held accountable. 
As a police officer, you are unmoved by provocation. Think about how the 
public will judge you. Even if you were to capture him now, even if he were to 
make things difficult for you, your image in the public will grow greater, and 
you might even receive praise from the Leader. After all, a lot of departments 

now need to manage their image. Don't you dare miss such a good 
opportunity. 11 

After weighing the pros and cons, Zhang Wu Yu accepted Wang Yu jun I s 
suggestion after some deliberation. He then took out handcuffs and cuffed 
Huo Zhenxuan. 

This caused the people from the Huo Family to be extremely excited, and they 
immediately rushed forward to stop Zhang Wu Yu. 

Zhang Wu Yu was helpless, he immediately pulled out his gun and fired a 
warning towards the sky, and then shouted loudly: "Who dares to stop the 
police from enforcing the law, you have to bear the consequences. I've already 
set off warning shots, and if anyone dares to rush over, I'll follow the 
procedure and shoot. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan I s face was completely red. He was both angry and 
embarrassed. His lifetime of happiness had already passed. He didn't expect 

that he would be troubled by a police officer at this time. 

No matter what, he must not return to the police station with Zhang Wuyu. 
Huo Zhenxuan quickly called Lin Xue and told him the general situation here. 
He asked him to say hi to Zhang Wu Yu and not to be so serious. 

However, Zhao Qj.an guessed that Huo Zhenxuan would call Lin Xue to ask for 
help when there was no other way out, and had already called Lin Xue in 
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advance to ask him not to meddle in other people's_business. 

Therefore, Lin Xue said awkwardly, "Mr. Huo, it's not that I don't want to 
help you. I dare not help with this matter. Just now, someone called me and 
told me that if you call me for help, I'm not allowed to help. Otherwise, he 
would post the live video online and let the public denounce us as police 
officers. As you know, the internet is so well-developed these days, so people 
all over the country will soon know what's going on. "The citizens are already 
keeping an eye on the power in our hands. If I were to openly help you again, 
would I, as the chief, still need to do so?" 

Huo Zhenxuan hurriedly asked: "Who called you and didn't let you help me?" 

Lin Xue quipped, "I don't know either. I need to get someone to check up on 
the mobile company to find out who the phone number is." 

Huo Zhenxuan wanted to reply, but Zhang Wuyu snatched his phone away 
from him and said, "Whatever it is, wait until you go to the police station and 
get investigated." We have to come back with us now. " 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately became furious. He raised his hand and slapped 
Zhang Wu Yu as he scolded: "You dog, who gave you the guts to actually steal 
my phone!" 

Zhang Wuyu was furious as well. If he did not show an attitude now, his image 
as a police officer would be sullied. 

Zhang Wu Yu immediately gathered his colleagues and pressed Huo 
Zhenxuan to the ground. He warned Huo Zhenxuan, "If you don't cooperate, 
everyone will look bad." 

When the people from Huo Family saw the old man being pinned to the 
ground, what was there to be said for them? They hurriedly rushed forward 
and forcefully pushed Zhang Wu Yu and the rest away, bravely " saving" Huo 
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Zhenxuan. 

Zhang Wu Yu then fired another shot and reprimanded: "Are you going to 

fight back violently? The first warning, retreat! " 

The Huo Family person did not retreat, he even took a step forward, blocking 
Huo Zhenxuan behind him. 

Wu Tie used his binoculars to observe the situation over here and revealed a 

satisfied smile. As long as the people of Huo Family continued to protect Huo 
Zhenxuan, then today's incident would reach the point where the whole 
country would know. At that time, the grain storage and oil department would 
have sufficient reasons to cancel the agreement with Huo's Shipping, and 
Zhao Qian wouldn't have to pay the cancellation fee. 

Zhang Wu Yu continued shouting, "Second warning, retreat!" 

The people from Huo Family still did not retreat, but Huo Zhenxuan calmed 
down. He knew that Zhang Wu Yu had the authority to take him away, and the 

authority to shoot. 

Those who had forced Zhang Wu Yu to shoot, were confident that they would 
be able to deal with the consequences of shooting, and could not be blamed on 

Zhang Wu Yu. 

Huo Zhenxuan wanted to open his mouth and order the Huo Family users to 

retreat, but at this time, Zhang Wu Yu issued a third warning: "Third 
warning, retreat!" 

The people from Huo Family still did not move. 

Zhang Wu Yu immediately shouted: "Go and take Huo Zhenxuan away! I've 
warned three times, and I've fired a warning shot. Whoever dares to resist the 
law violently, I'll shoot." 
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Zhang Wu Yu's colleagues went forward to take Huo Zhenxuan away, but the 

few people from Huo Family did not let them touch the old man. They even 

pushed the few policemen onto the ground. 

"Barn!" 

With a gunshot, one of the people from Huo Family fell. 
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Seeing someone fall in front of him, Huo Zhenxuan got anxious. He quickly 

squeezed through the crowd and ran to the front to see who was the one that 

was knocked down. 

maybe it was just bad luck for Huo Family, the one who was knocked down 
was Huo Qj.ming. 

Since Huo Xiangshan had lost a hand and Huo Qj.chen was difficult to become 

a big shot in the future, Huo Zhenxuan intended to pass the position of the 

next Patriarch to Huo Qj.ming, who would also nurture Huo Qj.ming's son to 

become a candidate for the position of the next Family Head. 

Now, it was a tragedy. Huo Qj.ming had been shot once and fell into a pool of 

blood. 

Huo Zhenxuan rushed forward to capture Zhang Wu Yu, but he was forcibly 

stopped by the people from Huo Family. Now that they knew that he was 

scared, they also knew that Zhang Wu Yu really dared to shoot, so they didn't 

dare to let Huo Zhenxuan off the hook. 

"Call an ambulance! Call an ambulance! 11 Huo Zhenxuan shouted anxiously. 

Huo Qj.ming' s son, Huo Xiangyou, quickly took out his cell phone and called 

an ambulance. 

Zhang Wuyu was very nervous inside. If he really killed Huo Qiming, he would 

be in a lot of trouble. 

However, he wasn't too afraid, because he was aiming for Huo Qj.ming's 

thigh. It would only injure him, not his life. 
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Huo Qiming felt a sharp pain on his thigh. He thought he was going to die, so 
he laid on the ground motionlessly. After a while, he realized that he was only 
injured and not dead. This time, he let out a blood-curdling screech. 

"A" 1 1 "1yo, my eg, my eg ... 

Hearing Huo Qiming's miserable cry, everyone from the Huo Family became 
happy. At the very least, this meant that there was nothing wrong with him. 
He was just injured. 

Zhang Wuyu left two colleagues to look after Huo Qi.ming. He and his 
colleagues brought Huo Zhenxuan back to interrogate him. 

The reporter sent by Zhao Qian took a photo of the whole process and rushed 
back to get the script. An hour later, several media websites posted the news. 

"Huo's Shipping strike, employee and management clash, police 
intervention, Huo's Shipping chairman is taken away for investigation." 

"Heavy! The chairman of Huo's Shipping and his employees had a conflict, 
and they were taken away by the police. " 

"The chairman of Huo 's Shipping, Huo Zhenxuan, was taken away by the 
police because of a conflict with the workers who were on strike. The two 
sides are at loggerheads because the employee is unsatisfied with the salary. " 

A few major media outlets had already posted this kind of news, and it 
instantly exploded in Yanjing City. 

After all, he had come here fifty years ago to take root. 

Huo Zhenxuan fainted on the spot when he received the news in the police 
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station. The police had to take him to a hospital for_treatment. 

r port 

Everything was going according to plan. Zhao Qian called Zhou Jingcheng, it 
was time to close the net. 

Zhou Jingcheng also saw the news and knew what Zhao Qj.an' s intention of 
calling at this time was. However, he still pretended not to know as he smiled 
and asked, "Mr Zhao, are there any good news by calling me at this time?" 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "Director Zhou, Huo's Shipping is in chaos 
right now. Obviously, you guys won't be able to send anything today. You can 
put all the blame on them and break off the contract. " 

"Haha ... " Mr Zhao was really good at this. Such a great Huo's Shipping has 
actually been toyed with by you. That Huo Zhenxuan can be considered an 
experienced martial artist. He has lived his entire life, but who would've 
thought that he would end up dying in the hands of a young man like you. 
"Admirable, admirable ... " 

"This is truly a small trick of mine. To make a fool of myself, to make a fool of 
myself ... " 

"Haha ... "This isn't a small trick If it was me, I definitely wouldn't think of 
using such a method to destroy Huo 1s Shipping. Since you have paved the 
way, I will follow the path you have paved. Wait a moment, I will instruct 
them to go cancel the contract with Huo's Shipping. " 

"Then I'll be troubling you, Director Zhou. I'm looking forward to the signing 
of the cooperation agreement as soon as possible." 

"Haha ... " Good. "Then I'll hang up first. Let's talk later." 

After hanging up the phone, Zhao Qian immediately called Zhang Chunlai, 
also reminding him that he could cancel his contract with Huo 1s Shipping. 



CHS� II ns 

-

r port 

Zhang Chunlai's reaction was similar to Zhou Jingcheng 1s. It was amazing to 

be amazed that Zhao Qi.an knew how to play. 

Zhao Qian replied modestly and ended the call with Zhang Chunlai. 

The grain and oil storage moved at the same time, sending a query to Huo's 
Shipping, asking if they could set off on time today. 

The chairman had been taken away, and the workers were in such a ruckus 
that they were unable to load the cargo on board. How could they ship it out? 

However, as long as one wasn't a fool, he or she would know what would 
happen if they didn't send the ship. Huo Qichen had already lost his position 

as vice chairman to Huo Zhenxuan, and now, he no longer had the authority 
to interfere in all of the businesses of the Huo Group, including Huo 's 

Shipping. 

However, Huo Qj.chen was after all, Huo Zhenxuan's eldest son. At this time, 
he had to come out and take charge of the overall situation. However, he was 

timid and hesitant. He didn't dare to make his own decisions in such a 

sensitive and critical moment. He had to find the old man in the hospital and 

discuss how to deal with this. 

However, Huo Zhenxuan was in a coma and the doctor told the Huo Family 

users that the old man wouldn't be able to wake up for a while. 

Just as everyone in Huo Family was at a loss as to what to do, the Old Master 

Huo Dongdong stood up. Oh, or rather, being pushed out on a seat. 

However, Huo Dongdong was too old, and could have died at any time. 

Otherwise, Huo Zhenxuan wouldn't have become enemies with Zhao Qian's 

family because of that cemetery. In this situation, it would be unrealistic to 

expect him to make the right decision. 
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Huo Xiangdong urgently convened a family meeting, and the first thing he 
did was to restore Huo Qichen's vice chairman position, so that he could take 
charge of the overall Huo Family. 

Huo Qichen was so grateful that he started crying. He hurriedly promised his 
grandpa, "Grandpa, I will do my best. I won't let you down." 

Hodong said slowly, "Well, I believe you can. "Time is running out. You have 
to get the workers to load the cargo, and you have to take them away before 
midnight tonight anyway. 11 

Just when Huo Qichen wanted to reply, a message came from the port. As a 
result of the workers' strike, the port order was seriously affected. The Port 
Authority decided to impose a ban on the warehouses of Huo's Shipping. After 
the employees have reached an agreement with the company, they will lift the 
ban when they are certain to be able to operate normally without affecting the 
order of the port. The police had already sealed the warehouse's entrance and 
even put up a cordon to prevent anyone from entering Huo's Shipping's area. 

The people from Huo Family were all panicking, it was obvious that they did 
not want them to load up and ship today. 

Huo Dongfang was anxious, but he spoke very slowly, "Qichen, make a trip to 
the city police station immediately and tell Captain Wu to remove the 
blockade. We'll go to the port and have a talk with the management 
committee. We're willing to accept any punishment, but we have to make sure 
we can load the cargo today. We have to get our cargo out of the port before 
midnight tonight. Even if it was just a hundred meters away. Do you 
understand? 11 

Although the Old Master was old, his mind was not muddled. As long as the 
cargo ships left the port today, they would not be in breach of contract, and 
there would be no reason for the grain and oil sectors to make things difficult 
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Worst case scenario, he would have to increase his speed at sea and make up 

for the delay in departure time by a dozen hours later, which wouldn't delay 
his final arrival time. 

As long as the goods could be delivered to the destination port, Huo's 
Shipping would not violate the rules, and could guarantee that they would not 
lose. 

If the ship did not leave the port before midnight tonight, the consequences 
would be dire. 

Huo Qi.ming asked doubtfully, "Grandpa, you don't have to worry too much. 
Even if we have to delay for a day, we can catch up with them at sea. We just 
need to delay our arrival time." 

Huo Dong sighed and replied, "Why haven't you guys understood that 
someone is doing this on purpose? They don't want us to leave on time. Why 
don't you want us to ship on time? He must have made arrangements with the 
grain depot and the oil department. As long as we break the contract, the two 
groups will break it off. The worst of it is that our ship did not leave port 

before twelve o'clock this evening. Do you understand?" 
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C316 The Old Master Himself 

Hearing the Old Master's analysis, the people from Huo Family suddenly 

realized what the problem was. 

The workers I strike and the sealing of the warehouses were not the goal. The 
purpose was to keep their cargo ships from leaving the port. 

Who would do that? The people from Huo Family were divided. 

Some people thought that it was a good thing for Wang Yu jun. Qiantong 
Transport was one of the best places to get rid of Huo's Shipping in Tianjing 
Port. 

Some people thought that Zhao Qian did it for a good reason, because they 
wanted to destroy Huo's Shipping. The Huo Group mainly relied on Huo's 

Shipping to make money, and hundreds of Huo Family relied on this shipping 
company to feed themselves. Once the Huo I s Shipping fell, it would also mean 

that the Huo Group and Huo Family would fall. 

Those who held these two views argued, and in the end they could only ask 

Huo Dongdong what he meant. 

The Old Master was, after all, an old martial artist, so the problems he faced 
were still very accurate. He slowly replied: "Have you all thought that Zhao 

Qian is Qiantong Transport's boss?11

When everyone heard this, they were all shocked. How could that brat be the 
big boss behind Qian tong Transport? But the legal person of Qian tong 
Transport was Wang Yujun. What does it have to do with Zhao Qian? 

Huo Xiangdong explained, 11 Qiantong Transport wasn't called Qiantong 
Transport in the beginning, but Jing Fu shipping. Fifty years ago, I fought 



them. At that time, we had just moved here from D<?nghai City, and we were 
unfamiliar with the place. However, they didn't take the advantage and 
instead negotiated with us. From then on, our two families lived in peace and 
didn't interfere with each other. It should have been twenty years ago, when 
Jingfu Shipping changed its legal person name to Qi-antong Transport. With 
foreground, rich shipping was just shipping like us, and then the scope of the 
Qiantong Transport was even wider. Shipping, river transportation, railways, 
highways, and aviation were all involved. Of course, shipping was still their 
main business, and the rest of it was just a small matter. I will never forget 
that the owner of Jingfu Shipping was called Zhao Shengtai, his son was called 
Zhao Yu, and his grandson was called Zhao Fu. Looking at the time, Zhao Fu's 
child should be in his twenties. "Go and check what Zhao Fu's child is called, 
is he called Zhao Qian? 11 

Hearing the Old Master's words, only people with Huo Family knew about the 
past, and believed even more that Zhao Qi-an was controlling everything from 
behind in order to destroy the Huo Family. 

Since he had already determined who the mastermind was, he couldn't just 
sit there and wait for death. He had to take the initiative. 

Huo Qi-chen quickly called Zhao Qian, but was rejected. He called it a few more 
times, but it was still rejected. Helpless, he could only send a text message. 

"I know you're behind this. Come out and talk You can put anything on the 
table. 11 

After sending the message, Huo Qichen grabbed the phone and waited 
anxiously. 

There were still eight hours until midnight. Everything was changing. In 
order to be safe, Zhao Qian did not intend to deal with Huo Qi-chen. 

The waiting felt terrible, especially when the whole family was looking at Huo 
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Qichen. Huo Qichen was suffering every-second. 
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Ten seconds passed. A minute passed. Five minutes passed. Finally, someone 
couldn't take it anymore. 

1

1Uncle, how is it? 11 If we delay it by even a minute, it might cause our Huo 
Family to suffer. 11 

11That's right! Brother, we can 1t continue waiting like this. We have to take 
the initiative and attack. It1s related to the lives of hundreds of people in the 
Huo Family, we can't just sit here and wait for others to pity us. 11 

11Vice Chairman, think of a way. We can't be so unclear, and be fooled by 
others just because we don1t know what1s going on. 11

Huo Qichen was a hesitant person to begin with. At this time, everyone was 
urging him to make a decision, making him even more flustered. 

Huo Dongfang understood his grandson too well. Ever since he was young, his 
father taught him very well. Huo Dongdong only acted obediently, without 
any opinions or creativity. It would be a pipe dream to expect him to come up 

with an idea to turn the tide at this time. 

He had no other choice but to let Huo Dong, this ninety year old man, take 

charge. 

11 I'll go talk to my old rival. 11 Qichen, get me changed and arrange the car. 1
1 

Huo Dong said quietly. 

After all, he was already over ninety years old and his actions were all thanks 
to the wheelchair. 
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Huo Qichen then said, "Grandpa, how about I go to_talk to the person in 
charge of the grain storage and oil supply and ask them to extend the time 
limit by one day." 

Although Huo Dong had already reached the age where life and death could be 
determined, he shouldn't have been angry at all. However, at this time, he 
was also panting heavily due to his grandson's brainless act. 

"Qichen, why don't you understand? It's obvious that these two families have 
already been bribed, if not, when our Huo Family met with such a huge 
accident, they would not rush us to load the ships, but instead just ask about 
such a simple matter? They must have some tricks up their sleeves, waiting 
for us to not be able to deliver the boat as promised, and then come over to 
stop the cooperation, and send the goods to the Qiantong Transport next door 
to send them away. It's no use trying to find them now. They will only say that 
they believe we can solve this problem, that they will let us meet the deadline, 
and even tell you that it doesn't matter, that we'll wait for one day. But once 
we do not ship out of time, they will certainly come to terminate the 
cooperation. You, looking at things always look at the surface, unable to see 
through the essence of the matter. Right now, the only one who can save our 
Huo Family is that Zhao Qian. If he lets us go, we can live. If he doesn't want 
to let us go, then we'll just wait and have a hard time. " 

Hearing Huo Xiangdong's analysis, the people from Huo Family were all 
thrown into a panic. It was clearly a bleak autumn season, and everyone was 
sweating profusely. 

At least they didn't realize how serious the problem was until Huo Dongfang 
analyzed these two parts of their conversation, nor did they expect that it was 
Zhao Qian who wanted to kill them. 

However, this couldn't be blamed on them. Who would have thought that a 
young man in his twenties could play with him for so long? Let alone Zhao 
Qian, even if Huo Zhenxuan were to personally take part, he probably 
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wouldn't be able to play such a huge role. How did that brat do it? 

Huo Qichen quickly went to prepare the car, Huo Dong went back to his room, 

changed his clothes, and immediately rushed to Zhao Family. 

Huo Dongdong looked at the mountain from afar, and said slowly, "Fifty 

years ago, I thought I would never come to this mountain again. 
"Unexpectedly, it's here again." 

Huo Qichen slightly blamed himself and replied: "Grandfather, I'm sorry, we 
are useless, causing you to run around for Huo Family at your age. 11 

Huo Dong's mouth split open. He laughed with great difficulty, and replied, 
"How can I watch a river and mountains that your great ancestor and 
grandfather have destroyed? I am not afraid, afraid that even if I rush to my 
death, I will not be able to save Huo Family. Speaking of which, it's my fault. I 
believe you too much. I should have asked when it first happened, and maybe 

it wouldn't have happened that way. It was said that it was easy to break 

through mountains, but difficult to guard them. These words will be true for 
my Huo Family, but why won't it be true for his old Zhao Family? A brat 
actually managed to forcefully play his Huo Family to death, and is even more 

vicious than his great-grandfather. " 

When Huo Dong said this, Huo Qichen felt even more embarrassed and had no 

face to face with him. 

Actually, this was all thanks to the car accident six years ago. Zhao Fu kicked 
Zhao Qian out of the house to reflect on his experiences, which changed him. 

If he stayed home, he would probably become one of those disgusting rich 

kids. He was just like Huo Zhenxuan and Huo Qichen, arrogant and conceited. 

Perhaps, there was some divine will in the world. 
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Very quickly, Huo Dongdong's carriage arrived at the foot of Zhao Family 
Mountain. The guards at the foot of the mountain immediately came out and 
stopped the car. 

The driver stopped the car and said to the guard, "Hello, brothers. It is the Old 
Master Huo and the Vice Chairman of the Huo Group on the car. 

The guard immediately refused, "You can go back My family's Young Master 
has instructed us, come here anyone from Huo Family, we will not meet. 11 

Huo Qj.chen immediately asked, "Is your family's Young Master called Zhao 
Qj.an?11

The guard righteously replied, "It's not convenient for me to reveal this. You 
can go, or we'll call the police. 11 

Huo Qj.chen was very angry, but this time he came to negotiate with Zhao 
Family, he did not dare to show his anger. He could only seek his 
grandfather's opinion before deciding on what to do. 

Slowly, Huo Dong pulled out his cell phone and dialed the number that he 
thought he would never dial again. 

After a while, the call connected. An old man's voice came over the phone. He 
was the person Huo Dongdong was looking for, Zhao Qj.an's grandfather, 
Zhao Yu. 

Zhao Yu coughed and asked, "Who is it?" 

Huo Dong's mouth split into a smile as he replied, "Old friend, it's been more 
than 30 years since we last met. Can you still recognize my voice?" 
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Zhao Yu was already an age, how could she remember the voices of people she 
hadn't seen for decades? 

"Who is it? If you have something to say, just say it. I'm not in the mood to 
guess who you are. " Zhao Yu said very impolitely. 

Hodong felt embarrassed and could only state his name. 

Zhao Yuzhe intentionally asked, "Huo Dongfang? Oh, so it's old Mr. Huo. Why 
did you suddenly call me? "Hehe ...11

Huo Dong didn't have the mood or time to chat with Zhao Yu, so he went 
straight to the point, "Let's meet up. There are some things that need to be 
interviewed. 11 

Zhao Yu knew what Zhao Qi.an had been doing recently. He knew exactly why 
Huo Dong had come to find him at this time. Fifty years ago, he, his dad and 
uncles were unable to defeat the Huo's Shipping, but he never expected that 
Zhao Qian could easily kill them after fifty years. How could Zhao Yu give the 
opportunity to use Huo Family? 

"Old man, I, I did not care about the company's affairs 30 years ago. If it's 
because of official business, it's useless to look for me even if you don't look 
for me. It's better to look for the company's leader. If you' re looking for me 
because of some private matter, there doesn't seem to be any private matter 
between the two of us. Fifty years ago, our two families agreed to stay within 
the boundaries of each other. Did the old man forget? " Zhao Yu mocked. 

Huo Dong endured the shame in his heart, and replied, "Heh heh ... I didn't 
forget. But I don't think we've had any contact for fifty years. Even if our two 
families had fought over a business competition back then, that was fifty 
years ago. You must be seventy years old. Can't you see that? 11 
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Zhao Yu laughed heartily and said, "I've•already let_it go. They let it all go 
thirty years ago, so they left everything to the younger ones. No ... After all 
that has been said, I still don't know why you're looking for me. 11 

Hodong knew that if this went on, he wouldn't be able to say anything until 
the next morning. Zhao Yu was obviously playing dumb, deliberately stalling 
for time. 

Helpless, Huo Xiangdong could only speak even more straightforwardly: "If 
we ask that grandson of yours to show mercy, our Huo Family will absolutely 
not bargain for compensation. 11 

Zhao Yu was still pretending to be confused and replied, ''Ah? What did my 
grandson do? 11

"Humph! 11 My words are already so clear, yet you are still pretending to be
confused. Just give me a straightforward answer, can we talk about this? 11 

Huo Dong said angrily. 

Even if it was just a clay figure, it would still be somewhat infuriated. Huo 
Dong was, after all, a person who dared to go all out against Zhao Family back 
then, how could he bear to such an extent? 

However, Zhao Yu didn't even bother to be angry. Instead, she continued to 
speak to Huo Dong in a very calm tone. 

"The old tutor is so old, but his temper is still so bad. We're all old, we need to 
nurture our bodies, and that's good for our health. It's too easy to get angry 
and hurt your body. On the other hand, I know an old Chinese doctor who 
specializes in the treatment of the body. Why don't I introduce him to you? 
11 Let me tell you ... 11 

"The one with the surname Zhao! 11 Enough of you! Cough cough ... "Cough
h II coug ... 
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Huo Dong was furious. He coughed violently before he could even catch his 

breath. He then leaned back on the seat and panted heavily. 

Huo Qj.chen panicked and quickly told the driver to drive to the hospital. 

Zhao Yu hung up the phone, smiled and said to Zhao Qian who was beside her, 
"Money, see if I'm good?" 

Zhao Qian laughed out loud and praised, "Grandpa, you didn't become an 
actor back then. If you did, you could have gotten a movie actor every year. 11 

Zhao Yu laughed heartily. She hadn't been this happy in decades. The mission 
that he and his parents' seniors failed to complete all those years ago, now 
that Zhao Qi.an had completed it, how could he not be happy? 

However, the Huo Group still had other businesses, and just by destroying the 

Huo' s Shipping, they couldn't completely destroy the Huo Family. Cutting the 
grass does not remove the roots, spring winds rise again. If the people from 
Huo Family were to take revenge in the future, that would not be good. 

Zhao Qian comforted her, "Grandpa, don't worry. Since I've already made my 

move, I definitely won't leave any chance for them to make a comeback. This 
time, not only will Huo 's Shipping fall, it will also have to bear a huge debt, 

ensuring that their family will sail together with us, even if they lose. 11 

Zhao Yu nodded. Now and in the future, Zhao Qj.an's grandson can do 

whatever he wants, so there was no need for an old guy like him to interfere. 

"Go ahead. I'm going out to relax and relax my body. 11 

"Let me push you." 

"No need. It's not settled yet. You've got work to do. Get busy, don't worry 
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about me. 11 

After saying that, Zhao Yu controlled the wheelchair and left. Zhao Qian 

quickly went to deal with Huo Family. 

r o • 

If he wanted to completely destroy Huo's Shipping, Zhao Qj.an had to continue 
working hard. He e-mailed the heads of several media outlets to follow his 

plans and requests for news. He had even asked the butler to greet Yanjing 

Television Station. Tonight, the news would report that there was a big 

problem with Huo's Shipping, no matter how serious it was. 

In the evening, every household's media had already updated their news on 
their own APP. The front page was almost all updated by Tyranny due to 
Huo's Shipping's news. 

"Huo's Shipping has been suspended, cargo ships have been delayed, I'm 
afraid that I will be pursued by the two major customers, grain storage and 

oil, and the penalty may even reach a staggering 1 billion! 11

"Heavy! The former chairman of Huo's Shipping, Huo Dongfang, and the 

current chairman of Huo's Shipping, Huo Zhenxuan, have all been 

hospitalized because of the strike by the employees and are staying in the ICU. 

They might be in danger. 11 

"With Huo's Shipping that is swaying in the wind and rain, if you lose your 

food reserve and oil, you will gradually walk towards your end of business. 

Their total loan at the bank is 2 billion, and they are afraid of losing money. '' 

"The Huo Group has fallen into chaos. Vice Chairman Huo Qj.chen is 

unpopular. His younger brother Huo Qj.ming intends to seize control of the 
Group. '' A war for property is about to begin.'' 

"It's already a foregone conclusion that the Huo's Shipping will go bankrupt. 

I'm afraid the employees won't even be able to pay him." 



The more the Huo 1s Shipping staff saw this news, the more they were afraid. 

If their Huo Family wasn't preserved, then would their wages be like the 

news, unable to be earned? 
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The e1nployees of Huo' s Shipping were all gathered together, discussing what 
they should do. 

"I think. .. How about we help the company? As long as the ship leaves, the 
company will not be in trouble. As long as there is no trouble with the 
company, there will be no problem with our wages. 11 

"Are you stupid? It's obvious that someone is trying to destroy the Hue's 
Shipping, but you still have illusions about them? Just watch, there will be an 
outcome tomorrow. The Huo 1s Shipping definitely won't be able to endure it. 
What we need to do now is to make use of this opportunity to get our wages 
first. Tomorrow, if they can carry it through, we will continue to work here. If 
they can't handle it and we get our salary, then we don't have to worry about 
that much and can directly move to another place to work. 11 

"But isn't it a bit unkind of us to do this? "No matter what, we've worked here 
for many years and the company has encountered some trouble. We're just 
thinking about ourselves, isn't that a little bad?" 

"Come on, we've worked here for so many years, and our wages haven't risen 
at all. It's hard to install an air conditioner, and it's hard to pay for work 
injuries. Does the company see us as people? Just as a tool for work. The 
reason we came out to work was to earn money, what favor did he have? You 
want to talk about favors, but I don't want to talk about them with you. " 

"That's right. This time, even the Huo's Shipping had made it to the news, so 
the matter was definitely going to be big. Clearly, there was a very powerful 
person manipulating them from behind. "We know that the company is 
doomed, but why are we still going to die with them?" 

"Yes! 11 Let's go get our salary together. While the reporters are still paying 



attention, we can make this bigger and force them to pay us back " 

Under the instigation of Wang Yujun's spies, the employees of Huo's Shipping 

came to an agreement. They would first settle the salary, or else they would 
blow the matter up. 

Huo Qj.chen sent his grandfather to the hospital and didn't dare to stay behind 

to take care of him. He immediately rushed to the city police station to look 
for Lin Xue. 

Lin Xue said awkwardly, "Mr. Huo, it's not that I don't want to help, it's just 

that I'm really powerless. "Right now, many reporters are keeping an eye on 
you. If I unseal your warehouse and the reporters report it, how will I explain 
this to the public?" 

Huo Qj_chen quickly replied, "How about this, after dark, you allow our 
employees to go in to work. As long as the goods can be loaded on board, how 
will you deal with it? "Is that okay?" 

Lin Xue laughed helplessly and replied in a hurry, "My Mr. Huo. Aren't you 
joking? It's not that I'm alarmist, I don't know how many reporters are 
watching your Huo's Shipping's warehouse right now. Once you start, I'm 
finished with the director. I can't explain it to the public, or to the authorities, 

when so many media outlets are working together. I think you shouldn't have 

come to me. You should find the mastermind and beg him to let you go. Only 

then will you have a chance at survival. It's a waste of time for you to come to 

me. I can't help you at such a sensitive time. Does my Chief still need to do it? 
II 

Huo Qj.chen was very angry, but there was nothing he could do. Lin Xue did 

not want to help. No matter how much he said, it would be of no use. 



Leaving the police station, Huo Qj.chen went straigl}.t to the management 
board of Tianjing Port and found the person in charge, Zhao Huimin. 

Time was running out, so Huo Qj.chen didn't dare to waste any time. He went 
straight to the point, "Chairman Zhao, please be magnanimous." 

Zhao Hui Min had a helpless expression as she replied: "Mr. Huo, it's not that 
I'm being generous, it's just that I'm really powerless. You've alerted the 
police and they won't let you go. I don't dare unseal you. '' 

"Guild Leader Zhao, I know that you are in a difficult situation, so I won't 
make things difficult for you." I'll call in the staff and get the goods on board. 
As long as you turn a blind eye to it and pretend nothing happened. As long as 
our ship leaves port, I will be very grateful. " 

With that, Huo Qj.chen put a cheque on the table. Zhao Huimin took a look and 
saw that it was a cheque for 500,000 yuan. Looks like there really was no 
other way out for Huo Family. Or else, he wouldn't have immediately gifted 
her with five hundred thousand. 

Honestly speaking, Zhao Huimin was quite tempted, this 500,000 was 
enough for his salary for two years. However, he knew in his heart that he 
couldn't accept this money. 

"Mr. Huo, you are insulting me. Although I don't have as much money as you 
guys, I'm still a public servant, how can I take bribes? Mr. Howe, I still have 
work to do, so I won't greet you. "Do as you please." Zhao Huimin said 
somewhat angrily. 

Only now did Huo Qichen realize that he did something wrong. He hurriedly 
put away the cheque and explained to Zhao Huimin: "President Zhao, don't 
misunderstand, I didn't mean anything, I was just expressing my feelings. 
Everyone knew that Guild Leader Zhao was a straightforward person. There's 
not much time left for our Huo 's Shipping, I hope President Zhao can help 
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Zhao Hui Min shook her head, still saying the same words, unable to do 

anything. Since the police didn't understand, he didn't dare to remove the 

restraint. 

It was already five in the afternoon. If they continued to pester them, even if 

the seals were lifted, there wouldn't be enough time to send the goods aboard. 

Huo Qichen could only leave the Port Authority and head straight for Huo's 
Shipping's warehouse. 

The workers were squatting and sitting outside the warehouse. Seeing Huo 

Qichen, everyone rushed forward and surrounded him. 

Huo Qichen said loudly, 11 I was just looking for everyone. Everyone, it is now a 

matter of life and death for our Huo' s Shipping. I hope that, on account of the 

pleasure we had in working together, you will definitely help the company 
overcome this crisis. Now, everyone, follow me in and load the cargo on board 

as fast as you can. Let the cargo ship leave the harbor first. I assure you that 

the company will accept all your reasonable requests. 11 

Huo Family's people had always been proud and ruthless, and at this 
moment, Huo Qichen was very polite, which meant that Huo I s Shipping was 

very dangerous, or else he wouldn't have suddenly become so polite. 

Since everyone had guessed correctly, there was no need to care about 

everyone's face anymore. First, he had to get the salary that he deserved. 

"Vice chairman, we understand the logic behind your words. But we came out 

to work for the salary. Under these circumstances, who can guarantee that we 

will get a salary? So, if you want us to work, we'll pay you first. Once we get 

our wages, we will definitely be able to get the goods onto the ship as quickly 
and easily as possible after many years. 11 
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"Yes! 11 Vice Chairman, as soon as we see-the salary,_we will work immediately. 
II 

Hearing everyone shout this, Huo Qichen panicked and quickly replied loudly, 
"Everyone, quiet down. Listen to me. I swear to God, your wages won't be any 
less. "We don't have much time left. Everyone, take the goods to the ship first. 
Tomorrow, I will have Finance give you a salary. Furthermore, everyone will 
be rewarded 1000 yuan as a reward." 

"Pull it down. Your Huo Family people always go back on their words, we 
won't be fooled again. 11 

"That's right, install an air conditioner and drag it around. Work injury 
claims were pushed back and forth. Your Huo Family people have the least 
credibility, we don't believe in you. '' 

"Hurry up and pay us, otherwise we'll call the police and find a reporter to 
expose us." 

"Pay up!" Pay up! "Pay up ... " 

The scene instantly fell into chaos, Huo Qj.chen had no way to calm them 
down. 

Everyone was pushing the wall down. Huo Qj.chen actually did not understand 
this logic, and even played a relationship card with the employees. He was 
simply a retard, no wonder Huo Zhenxuan was dissatisfied with him. 
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C319 You Are too Naive 

Huo Qj.chen failed to persuade the workers to go to work after a lot of oral 

examinations. In the end, he could only agree to the demands of the 

employees and pay them off immediately. 

However, he had a condition. When everyone received a salary, they must 
immediately go in to work. 

These workers had also learned their lesson. No matter what request Huo 

Qj.chen made, they all agreed and first got their wages. 

Huo Qj.chen made a call and ordered the finance department to bring the cash 
over. They paid the staff on the spot, and those who got the pay had to 

immediately go in and work. 

Some of the employees really wanted to help the company, so they just took 

the money and went straight in to work. 

However, some employees don't think so. After they get their salary, there's 

no need to listen to Huo Qj.chen's orders anymore. 

''Vice Chairman, there's a police seal here. If we barge in to work, nothing will 

happen to us, right? What if the police take us away? 11 

"That's right! Vice Chairman, we can't go to jail for such a small amount of 

money. 11 

Huo Qichen quickly replied, "Don't be afraid, I've already communicated with 

the police and management committee and they agreed to let us go in to 

work. Those seals were just a decoration to show to the reporters. With our 
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Huo Family's strength, could we still be stuck in su�h a troublesome 
situation? 11 

The employees felt that this made sense. Huo Family was a large and rich 
family, and they had the ability to bribe the police and management 
committee. 

As a result, more and more people entered to work The spy that Zhao Qj.an 
had arranged didn't dare to say anything at this moment, otherwise, his 
identity would be exposed. 

In fact, Zhao Qj.an had already expected that Huo Family would trick the 
workers into entering the restricted area, so he made the reporters crouch 
here in advance. 

When Huo's Shipping was in full swing, Wang Yujun ordered his men to call 
the port management committee and the city police, reporting that Huo's 
Shipping had broken the law and started construction. 

Very soon, the staff on duty of the Port Authority came running in panic, and 
shouted: 11All of you stop, who let you in to work? All of you, come out! 11 

Huo Qj.chen walked over and said with a smile, 11Sir, we have obtained the
approval of your leader. You don't have to meddle in our business." 

Sir did not dare to be careless and quickly called Zhao Huimin to report, 
asking for instructions. 

Zhao Hui Min was shocked and immediately called Huo Qj.chen, reprimanding 
him: "Hey, Mr. Huo, what are you trying to do? It's not a problem for you to 
not put me in your eyes. You can't not put the management committee in 
your eyes, and even more so, the law. Have you ever thought of what would 
happen if you were to ignore the restrictions and forcefully start work? 11 
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Huo Qichen was too dumb to think of a good way, s� he thought of using 
deceptive methods to stall for time as much as possible. As long as the ship 
left, even if he was punished afterwards, some money would be a small 
matter. 

"Guild Leader Zhao, you misunderstand. I do not intend to look down on you 
two. I've already spoken to the city police. This matter will not bring you any 
trouble. You can rest at home. " Huo Qichen chuckled. 

Zhao Hui Min did not believe that the police would agree. After she hung up 
the phone, she quickly called Lin Xue and asked: "Director Lin, you guys 
agreed that Huo's Shipping ignored the seal and went in to work?" 

The news outlets controlled by Zhao Family had already sent photos and news 
about how Huo' s Shipping had been ignored and the work had been started 
illegally online. In just ten minutes, there were already hundreds of 
thousands of viewers. 

Lin Xue looked at the news and angrily replied, "I agree with his grandma's 
words. He came to find me and I said that things are getting out of hand now 
and I don't dare to take the risk. He left without saying much. "Now, it's 
great, you've actually sneaked workers in to work, you really don't put us 
police and the law in your eyes." 

Zhao Huimin also said angrily, "I just called him, and he actually told me that 
you agreed to let them go in and work, and told me to rest at home and not to 
meddle in other people's business. This person is truly incurable. " 

Lin Xue sneered and replied, "Hmph! I know exactly what he's thinking. He 
just wanted to take the boat away first. He wouldn't go back on his word. As 
long as he could keep his customers, even if he was fined afterwards, he 
would accept it. I just won't let him do as he pleases! If there's nothing else, 
then I'll hang up. I have to give the people below the stage an order for them 
to properly deal with the people from Huo 's Shipping. " 
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Zhao Huimin acknowledged and hung up the phone. 

Lin Xia personally gave the order and the city police directly went out to 

surround Huo's Shipping's warehouse. The workers had never seen such a 

scene before. They hurriedly stopped what they were doing and covered their 
heads with their hands as they squatted down. 

"Comrade Police, we were forced to do this. Go look for Boss, don't look for 
us." 

"That's right! The boss has said that it's alright. He told me not to be afraid 
and to come in and work as soon as possible. 

"Comrade Police, we are just here to support our families. We have no bad 
intentions, please do not try to deal with us." 

The workers quickly threw the pot to Huo Qichen, he should have taken the 

consequences and not implicated the workers. 

Huo Qichen wanted to explain, but the police refused to listen to him. He 
ignored the ban and started work illegally. There was nothing much to 

explain, so he took them away for investigation. 

The workers were all cleared out, the captains and crew members were 

cleared out, and the police made it clear that the two ships could not leave the 
port without the permission of the police. The police had left a dozen men 
behind to guard it against another man sneaking in to work. 

At this point, the fate of the Huo's Shipping was completely set, and there was 
no longer any room for manoeuvre. 



The first ray of sunlight shone into the room, and Zhao �an woke up. He 

stretched, in a good mood. 

At ten o'clock, the news came at the same time from the grain depot and oil 

department that Zhao Qian was to attend a meeting at the Huo Group 
headquarters. 

Zhao Qian quickly changed his clothes and called Wang Yujun to inform him. 
The two of them split up and rushed to the Huo Group headquarters. 

The person in charge of the grain depot was Zhang Ya, and the person in 
charge of the oil depot was Zhao Rui. Surprisingly, the Huo's Shipping 
department was represented by the Old Master Huo Dongfang and Huo 
�chen who had just come out of the police station department. 

Seeing Zhao �an, Huo Qichen' s face showed anger. He gritted his teeth and 
asked, "So it was you who did this." You are such an immoral person. While 
agreeing to reconcile with us, you are also secretly playing tricks on us. Are 

you still human? '' 

Zhao �an replied with a laugh, "Mr. Huo, saying like this is a bit out of 
standard. The shopping mall was like a battlefield. If they entered the 

battlefield, it would be either you or me. On the battlefield, there is no such 
thing as cunning. You should at least understand this logic, right? From the 

moment your son destroyed my grandmother's grave, your Huo Family was 

destined to be destroyed, so I had no intention of letting you off. It's you guys 

who are so naive that you think you can solve this problem with a little 

money. Just dig my ancestor's grave, and if you want to use money, that's 

fine. Serves you right for coming to this step with your Huo Family. " 

"You ... " 

Huo �chen was so angry that he couldn't say anything. 
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Huo Dongdong' s mouth split open. He laughed SOU!}dlessly and slowly said, 

"Truly, heroes come out young." You are even more vicious than your great­

grandfather and grandfather. Back then, they only brought people to fight 

with us, but they didn't play such a ruthless tactic. I'm really envious of them 

for having such capable descendants. I'm not that lucky. Every generation is 

worse than the last. " 

Huo Qj.chen was so embarrassed that his face turned red when he heard his 

grandpa's words. Indeed, Zhao Qian alone tripped the entire Huo Family. 

Although Huo Family could still last for a long time, it was difficult to sustain 
such high consumption for such a large number of people. 

If they were unable to emerge victorious from today's negotiations, the 
people from Huo Family would have to be prepared to lead a hard life. 
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He came here today to kill everyone, not to talk nonsense with Huo Family. 
Zhao Qian said with a smile, "The old man is so old, why should he get 
involved in this? Son, grandson, free son, grandson, you can't care so much. 
Even if I let you take care of it this time, what about in the future? "How much 
longer will the old gentleman be in charge?'' 

How could an old man who was almost a hundred years old not understand 
this logic? At his age, he had already seen through life and death. One more 
day of living was a gift from heaven, so how could he not understand such a 
simple principle? 

But even so, only Huo Qj.chen could take charge of the entire Huo Family. 
However, this person didn't have the ability to be that manager, so Huo Dong 
had to come forward. 

"To be honest, I'm getting more and more envious of your great-grandfather 
and grandfather. They' re both so young and yet they know as much as I do. 
How did your dad raise you? 11 Huo Dong asked curiously. 

Zhao Qian smiled and replied, "My dad didn't train me. He only kicked me out 
of the family for five years.'' 

Huo Dongfang grinned again, and said with a silent smile, "So that's how it is. 

Five years is enough to change a person's nature. Perhaps, these five years is 
enough to save you, and also save your Zhao Family. Forget it, forget it ... Now 
that things have come to this, there's no use in talking about this. Let's start 
the negotiations. 11 

Zhang Ya expressed her opinion on the grain storage first. The Huo 's 
Shipping was unstable, and the employees were in chaos, so they were unable 
to guarantee the transportation of the grain storage. Therefore, they had to 
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terminate the cooperation between both sides. 

After that, Zhao Rui also expressed her opinions on the oil side, which were 
basically the same as the grain storage side. 

Huo Qjchen hurriedly explained, "This time, it's because he's behind the 

scenes, which is why we can't ship out on time. As soon as we settle down, 

we'll be back to normal. Please go back and report to the leader that we will be 
back to normal within three days. "Is that okay?" 

Huo Dong was extremely disdainful of his grandson's words. It was obvious 
that Zhao Qjan had publicized the grain reserves and oil reserves. Although 
the two of them were here today for the nominal negotiations, they were 
actually here to announce the results. 

Asking them for help at this time was like asking a dream. It was more 
practical to say these things than to waste saliva. What is reality? Of course, 

real money was the most practical thing. 

Huo Dong laughed heartily and said, "You two, let's not talk about the 
unnecessary words. So, what price do they give you, we'll lower it by two 
percentage points. Nothing was as realistic as gold and silver. Isn't that right? 
II 

Zhang Ya and Zhao Rui looked at each other and smiled faintly. Obviously, 

they were both interested in Huo Dong's story. In front of the benefits of 

money, no one could resist the temptation. This was understandable. 

Zhao Qian had already thought about this on the way here. The grain reserve 
and oil system were huge, and the benefits were complex. The two bosses 
wouldn't dare to make any decisions. If Huo Family were to give a better 
price, they would definitely consider it. 

Since he thought of this, Zhao Qjan also thought of a countermeasure. If he 
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could beat Huo Family in terms of price,·then there_would be a price war. If 
the price is really too low, then give up and let Huo Family continue to work 
with the two groups. 

Zhao Qian had Wang Yujun calculate, and the price they had previously 
quoted to the two families was to keep the original price. If the price was any 
lower, then it wouldn't matter how low the price was. 

Hodong lowered the price by another two percentage points, so he certainly 
wouldn't be able to earn any more money. However, Huo Family was 
supported by these two large corporations, so they had to do it even if they 
didn't want to earn money. At the very least, he had to ensure that his Huo's 
Shipping worked properly and he could think of ways to earn more money. If 
Huo' s Shipping fell, the opportunity to earn money would be gone. 

Zhang Ya and Zhao Rui did not say anything, but they were actually waiting 
for Zhao (Uan to say something. Before they came, the boss had already 
instructed Zhao Qj.an to talk to Huo Family. They just needed to wait for the 
result and not talk too much. 

Zhao Qian also understood their intentions, so he could only say his piece. 

"Sir, you want a price war? We are determined to get the grain reserves and 
oil orders, and we can continue to cut our offer by two percentage points. 11 

Huo Dong's face turned serious: "You would rather lose money than fight 
with us?" 

"This is not a competition. This is a competition. Market competition is 
supposed to be like this. If you can do it, I can't do it. I can do it, but you can't. 
The order is mine. 11 

"That is true, but you don't even make money anymore. You even lost money, 
wouldn't it be unwise for you to still compete with us?" 
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"To me, earning money or not is not important. What's important is that your 
Huo Family has to collapse. If you don't fall down, I won't be able to comfort 
my grandmother's spirit in heaven. Do you understand? 11 

"Heh heh ... I see. It's not important if you don't do business. The important 
thing is to mess up our business. Right? 11 

"That's what the old man would think Therefore, if old mister is unable to 

offer a price that we are unable to keep up with, I think it's best for you to give 
up. II 

Huo Dongfang was silent. He wasn't sure what to do. 

Huo Qj.chen angrily scolded: "You kid with surname Zhao, you f * cking went 
too far. If you really piss laozi off, then everyone will die, no one can think of 
anything good. 11 

Zhao Qian said mockingly, 11Mr. Huo is the same age as my dad, I shouldn't 
have said something impolite. However, all these years have truly gone to 
waste. Do you think a few scary words will solve the problem? 11No wonder the 
old teacher still dares to come out at such an age. You guys are indeed not 

good enough for me to fight, all of you are just trash. 11 

"Who are you calling trash? "You ... 11 

"Qj.chen, shut up!" Sit still or get out! 11 

Huo Qj.chen immediately shut his mouth and sat quietly. 

To be honest, living to Huo Qichen's age and still acting like an obedient 
child, it was indeed a type of sadness. 

Huo Dong thought for a while, then said, "Let's cut the price by another 
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percentage point. 11 

Wang Yu jun immediately whispered to Zhao Qian, "If we reduce our bid by 
5%, our Huo's Shipping will suffer a loss of 3 to 4%. They earned 3.5 billion 
last year and roughly estimated they would lose about 100 million. 11

As long as they could keep these two big customers, they would be able to 
save money on wages and other things. It was very easy to make up for this 
loss. 

Even a small workshop like Huo Family could lose a hundred million, Zhao 
Qian had no reason to not follow. The wealth of Zhao Family lost one billion 
each year, which was enough to make it lose it for a few hundred years or even 
longer. Why not? 

"How about this, let's not waste any more time. Let's just do it." The previous 
offer I gave to the two companies can be voided and the new offer will be 

reduced by 20% based on the price that Huo' s Shipping gave you. This is my 
bottom line, I don't know if Old Mr. Huo will follow or not?" Zhao Qian said 

with a smile. 

If it was lowered by 20%, that would mean that their Qiantong Transport 
would lose at least four hundred million every year. Young Master's move was 
really out of standard. With so much loss every year, how could the company 

continue doing this? 

Zhang Ya and Zhao Rui were overjoyed. The money Zhao Qian saved for them 
could be turned into the company's net profit through its financial operation. 
When the company's net profit increases, its employees will naturally be 
treated better. 

Huo Qichen was stunned, losing several hundred million every year just to 
compete with Huo Family, wasn't there something wrong with his brain? 

I 4 
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Huo Dongfang was also stunned. He stared at Zhao _Qian blankly, and for a 

moment, he didn't know how to respond. 
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C321 I Don't Want to Follow You Anymore 

Right now, there were only two options in front of Huo Family. 

First, continue to follow up on the price and keep the grain reserves and oil 
orders. In this way, the Huo's Shipping could continue to operate, so as to not 
suddenly lose all of its operations, and could only close down. 

But the price is that they will lose 400 million dollars a year in the future. 
Even if they were deducted from the wages and wages of the workers, they 
would still lose 300 million. 

Second, give up and quickly find other partners. However, the result of doing 
so was that Huo' s Shipping had to sell off large cargo ships, because their 
business capacity was simply unable to support those large ships. 

But now the shipping industry is in a slump and competition is high. If they 
cut down the ship and cut down the route, it would definitely lead to their 

death. 

In other words, no matter how Huo Xiangdong chose to do so, he would have 
to face the end of his Huo's Shipping no matter what. 

After a long while, Huo Dongfang forced out a sentence, "Good boy, you've 

played quite a bit. It would be better if the fish and net died and the stones 

burned together, than to let our Huo Family suffer. Your family can only 

accumulate two to three billion worth of wealth over the years at most. Losing 
several hundred million a year, how long can you hold on for? In order to 
compare yourself with us, you paid the price of destroying your Zhao Family. 

Zhao Qian laughed heartily and replied, "There's no need for this old man to 
worry. Don't waste everyone's time. Hurry up and give us a straightforward 
answer.'' 
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Hua Dong pouted and replied ruthlessly, "Follow! If your Zhao Family can 
afford to lose, so can our Huo Family! 11 

At this time, Huo Qj.chen panicked and said, "Grandpa, don't be rash! If we 
keep our wealth, even if we can't do shipping, we can still do other businesses 
and still have the chance to make a comeback. If we continue to lose money 
like this, in a few years, our Huo Family will suffer. You said they would take 
us for granted even if it meant losing money.Aren't you the same? You don't 
have many years to live, but we have hundreds of Huo Family and we still 
need to eat. '' 

Hua Qj.chen really didn't know how to talk. His last sentence pissed Huo Dong 
off. 

"You ... You. You beast, talk to me like that. "Cough cough ... " 

Hua Dong was so angry that he started to cough violently. Only then did Huo 
Qichen realize that he said the wrong thing and immediately apologized to his 
grandfather. 

"Grandfather, I'm sorry. Grandson said the wrong thing. "Don't be agitated, 
don't be agitated ... " 

Hua Dong shouted angrily: "Xiao Cui, push me out of here, I don't care." 

Just then, the nanny Xiao Cui who had been waiting outside all this time came 
in and pushed Huo Dong towards the east. 

Hua Qichen called out to apologize to his grandpa, but Huo Dong ignored him 
and didn't even turn around. 

Zhao Qian laughed and said, "Mr. Huo, what do you mean? Do you want to 
follow me or not? " 
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Huo Qj.chen scolded loudly, "Bastard, do you think I'm as stupid as you? 
Losing several hundred million every year, only a fool would do that. No! I'll 
let you guys do it! " 

Zhang Ya immediately asked, "Can Mr. Huo represent Huo's Shipping?" 

Huo Qj.chen replied with a laugh, "Of course. I'm the Vice Chairman. My dad is 
still in the hospital and hasn't woken up yet, so of course it's up to me. 11 

Zhao Rui took the contract and said, "Mr Huo, please sign this. 11 

Huo Qj.chen picked it up and read the contents carefully. After reading it, he 
became angry and hurriedly said, "What do you mean? Why are you asking us 
to pay you back? " 

Zhao Rui took out another contract and replied, "Mr. Huo, please take a good 

look at the one we signed. If you cause us to postpone delivery because of your 
reasons, you will have to bear all the losses and will be fined three times the 

freight rate. 11 

Back then, in order to obtain the orders of a large company like Huaxia 
Petroleum Corporation, Huo's Shipping had indeed accepted many unfair 

terms when signing the contract. One of them was the one Zhao Rui 

mentioned. 

Roughly estimating, Huo I s Shipping has to compensate China Oil a total of 

150 million. How could he accept this? 

Zhang Ya also added the terms of the contract she signed with Huo 's 

Shipping, "The contract we signed originally also has such a clause. If our 
goods cannot be delivered in accordance to the terms of the agreement due to 

Huo's Shipping, you will have to bear all the losses and pay three times the 

compensation for all the goods in question. "We've accurately calculated it, a 
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total of 260 million." 

Huo Qichen was surprised and angry at the same time. He asked loudly, "How 
can there be so many?" 

Zhang Ya explained, "The total value of the goods we want to transport this 

time is 80 million. Three times compensation would be 240 million. Due to 

our failure to deliver the goods as agreed, we need to compensate each other 

for 20% of the contract value. Counting them, it was around 260 million. If 

Mr. Huo has any doubts, I can show you the photocopy of the contract we 
signed with our customers." 

Huo Qichen swallowed his saliva and said guiltily, "Then ... "Then take it and 
have a look 11 

Zhang Ya took out the prepared photocopy of the contract and handed it to 
Huo Qichen. 

Just like Zhang Ya said, the contract was worth 12 million, which was about 84 

million Chinese dollars. Triple the contract price, 240 million was already the 

price of friendship. 

Huo Qichen sat on the chair dejectedly. It's impossible to cooperate, it's also 
impossible to not cooperate. The Huo Family is really forced into a dead end. 

Zhao Qian looked relaxed as he leaned back in his chair and said with a smile, 

"Mr. Huo, do you know why the Old Master and Old Master are unhappy with 
you? Because you I re too old to make up your mind. Everyone knew that you 

should accept the Huo Group, but the old man refused to let go. Why? Isn't it 

because I feel that you are hesitating too much? If I hand the corporation over 
to you, it will be destroyed sooner or later. Now that your chance has come, 

make a decision. No matter if your choice is correct or not, at the very least, 
let them see that you have the courage to take responsibility at this time, and 
are able to shoulder the burden of Huo Family. Don I t you agree? 11 
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Huo Qichen believed Zhao Qj.an 1 s words and said, "I don't need you to teach 
me that. Cooperation is definitely not possible, but it's not realistic for you to 
want us to compensate you with so much money. From what I see, everyone is 

getting back together. We intend to give you several million as compensation, 

so we'll split the debt. "How about it?" 

This sort of thing shouldn't be answered immediately. The longer it dragged 

on, the easier it would be to deal with it. Huo Qj.chen was confused by Zhao 

Qj.an's words and made a decision without any consideration. 

What kind of enterprises were grain storage and oil, would they get used to 
their Huo's Shipping? 

Zhang Ya chuckled and replied, 11 If Mr. Huo says so, then I think we should 
not continue our discussion. "I think we should leave it to the Ministry of 
Justice." 

Zhao Rui also immediately said that there was no need to talk any further. 
Everything was left to the Ministry of Justice. 

Huo Qj.chen felt that since there was no other way out, there was no need for 
him to continue bowing to the people from the grain depot and oil field. Thus, 

he very stubbornly said, "If there's no need to talk about it, then let's not talk 
about it. Then we'll leave it to the Ministry of Justice. I don't believe that 

there I s no justice in this world. 

Zhang Ya immediately got up, tidied up the documents and said, "Then this is 

it. We will not have any form of communication or negotiation with you. "Mr 

Zhao, I think we should change locations and talk about our collaboration." 

Zhao Qian immediately replied with a smile, "No problem. "Manager Zhao, 
what do you think?" 
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Zhao Rui nodded and replied, "Our attit1.1de is the s�me. Since Huo 1 s Shipping 
is not sincere, then there I s no need to waste any more time. Let I s go and talk 
somewhere else. 11 

Zhao Qian smiled and nodded. He stood up and said to Huo Qj.chen, "Mr. Huo, 
we'll be leaving now." 

"Bye! 11 Huo Qichen replied without any hesitation. 

11 Haha ... 11 

Zhao Qian laughed heartily as he turned around and left. 

WangYujun smiled as he beckoned for Zhang Ya and Zhao Rui to follow him. 



C322 She Had Already Thought of Her next Move 

Now that this matter had been settled, Zhao Qj.an no longer needed to 

participate. Wang Yu jun could deal with the details. 

Wang Yu jun found an opportunity to report the situation over here to Zhao 
Fu. He emphasized that Zhao Qian had won the order at a price 20% lower 
than the market price. 

Zhao Fu frowned when he saw this message. Although Zhao Family did not 
lack this Ii ttle bit of money, why did he do business? To make money, of 
course. He knew that he was going to lose several hundred million a year, so 
what was he going to do? 

Other companies couldn't wait to divest themselves of all lossmaking 
businesses. Zhao Qj.an was great, he actually took the initiative to do the 

business of losing money, isn't that stupid? 

After a while, Zhao Qj.an returned with a smile. 

Zhao Fu asked with a smile, "So happy. Has the matter been settled?" 

"Yes. Huo Family have chosen chronic death, and before long they will have 
to sell their ships, and then they will have to withdraw from the shipping 

industry. " Zhao Qj.an replied happily. 

Zhao Fu stopped smiling and said in a serious tone, "I heard from Mr Wang 

that the price you gave them is below 20% of the market price. rough 
estimate, we have to lose 500 million on them every year. What do you think? 
II 

Zhao Qian purposely teased his father, "Our family doesn't need that much 
money. Don't you think so? " 
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Zhao Fu believed this to be true. He thought Zhao Qj.an was doing it just to 

vent his anger, and he didn't care about the consequences at all. How could 

such a person accept all the properties owned by Rich International? 

"I said you suffered for free for those five years?" You actually told me this 

kind of bullshit! We do business, not charity. "If you post several hundred 

million yuan a year to help people carry their goods, only you can do it." 

Zhao Qian saw that his dad was really angry, so he quickly explained why he 
did this. 

Before this, many routes in Qj.antong Transport would send off discontented 
ships each time, but they still had to ship, otherwise, they would not be able 
to get the order and might even be able to delay the delivery of the customers. 
As a result, the average cost per unit is very high. 

Now that orders for grain and oil have been handed over, it's guaranteed that 
every ship will be able to leave the port in full capacity. As the average cost 

falls, so does the profits generated by each ship. 

After Qj.antong Transport, the profitability could not be calculated as before, 
and would definitely be higher. At the very least, it would have to be increased 

by 3 points. 

After losing the two main customers, the grain storage and the oil, Huo's 

Shipping could no longer support those big cargo ships, and those who 

needed big cargo ships had to find new companies to cooperate with. 

Foreign customers were waiting for no one, and those companies that were 

anxious to find a new shipping company and get Wang Yu jun to take over 
were sure to be successful. 

As long as these new customers can be brought over, the price given can be 
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slightly increased by a few percentage points. There are routes where only the 

Qj.antong Transport allows you to run ships once a week or more, and new 

customers who are willing to accept slightly higher rates of freight rates of 

3-5 percentage points in order to better serve foreign customers.

After all, a foreign client would charge them a hefty penalty for postponing 

the delivery of the goods, which would be more than 3-5 percentage points. 

Grain reserves and oil orders are basically a set number of countries. For 

example, grain imports, such as soy, usually involve going to the Americas. 

Oil usually goes to the Middle East. 

The ships on Qj.antong Transport were all carrying goods from several areas, 

and needed to dock at several ports to unload all of the cargo. 

There was no need to do this anymore. They could simply open special routes 

to the Americas and the Middle East to reduce costs. 

It is also very important that grain reserves and oil are large state-owned 

enterprises. If he formed a partnership with them, with Zhao Qj.an' s 

relationship with the boss of those two groups, he could use them to develop 

more state-owned enterprises and Central Enterprise clients. 

For example, China Aluminum, China Metallurgy, these large state-owned 

enterprises all need to import ores. If he could win them over, he could 

further expand the size of his Qian tong Transport. 

Zhao Qian gave a very low price for grain and oil. However, there was no need 

for the following customers to offer such low prices. It was enough to make 

up for the loss. 

As long as they could cooperate with a few state-owned enterprises and 

central enterprises, the status of Qj.antong Transport in the industry would be 

different. At that time, the railway, aviation, road and other transportation 
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could also be expanded. How could he be afraid of n_ot earning money? 

Even if they didn't earn any money, there was still the ultimate plan, and that 
was to go public. With so many customers working together, as long as you do 
your book work, you can easily go through the IPO review. For a large 
corporation like Qj.antong Transport, if they properly hype it up, its market 
value would easily nearing a market value of a hundred billion. 

Although the legal person for Qiantong Transport was Wang Yujun, Wang 
Yu jun did not have a lot of shares. The company controls a portion of the 
stake indirectly through different leather companies, accumulating to more 
than So per cent. 11 Once the listing succeeds, Zhao Fu could make a fortune by 
casually reducing its stake. 

After hearing his son's analysis, Zhao Fu's heart calmed down a little. No 
matter if Zhao Qj.an's analysis was correct or not, Zhao Fu didn't care how 
feasible it was or whether it could be realized. What he cared about was Zhao 
Qj.an doing things so that he could consider the consequences clearly and also 
think of a countermeasure. That was enough. 

Zhao Fu was afraid of losing his son the most. In order to compete with him, 
he had to do it even if it cost him several hundred million every year. What's 
more, he was afraid that his son would not care about the consequences and 
would not want a good countermeasure. 

Now, he didn't have to worry. Zhao Qj.an had said so much in one breath, and 
it was clear and logical. This meant that Zhao Qj.an had thought of a 
countermeasure in advance, and that was enough. As for whether what Zhao 
Qj.an said could be accomplished or not, that was another matter. 

"You have lived up to my expectations. However, don't think things are so 
good. It's not certain that those clients will be willing to work with us. 11 Zhao 
Fu said with a smile. 
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"That will depend on the abilities of Wang Yu jun af!d the others. I have 
already created the conditions, at least I can get those customers of Huo's 
Shipping to come over. If they couldn't win over the customers, it would be a 
dereliction of duty. As for the other SOEs and CEOs I'm talking about, this has 
to be done slowly. Once I have served those few Young Master and the young 
miss properly, things will be much easier. " 

"What do you mean? You still have to serve them?" 

"Of course not. I want to bring honor to Zhou Jingcheng's daughter and 
Zhang Chunlai's daughter, and also have to bring Zhang Chunlai's son to earn 
money. "After I've served them well, I will bring up other state-owned 
enterprises and Central Enterprise CEOs to introduce them to you. They 
should agree to it." 

"Haha ... " It seems that I've underestimated you. I've always been worried 
that you weren't thoughtful enough, but now it seems that I've thought too 
much into it. "That's right, my son has the qualifications to inherit the 
throne.'' 

"Haha ... " This crown prince is going to rest, royal father will be busy with his 
own matters. " 

The father and son both laughed. 

Zhao Qian stretched lazily and went back to his room to sleep with a smile. He 
had been busy these past few days dealing with Huo's Shipping. He couldn't 
eat well and could not sleep well, so he could now have a good sleep. 

In the evening, Zhao Qian got up and took his clothes to the gym. The annals 
were already ready and could not be wasted. 

Liu Xiaofei laughed and asked, "Zhao (van, why haven't you come to the 
fitness centre these days? If you want to produce results, you can't relax like 
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this. You'll have to endure for a while before you ca!l see the results." 

Needless to say, Liu Fei's figure was really good. Her breasts were huge, her 
waist was thin and her buttocks were fat. Especially when compared to her 
skintight clothing, her figure was completely exposed. It was truly attractive. 

Zhao Qian replied with a smile, "I've been a bit busy these days and haven't 
had the time to come over. Coach, can you give me supplementary lessons? I 
think I need supplementary lessons. " 

Liu Xia of ei had been a coach for several years, and she had seen all sorts of 
men. She could guess what a man was thinking by the way he looked at her. It
was obvious that Zhao Qj.an's eyes were cloudy. He clearly wanted to sleep 
with her. 
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C323 Supplementary Lessons 

Liu Xiaofei felt that Zhao Qj.an just wanted to sleep with her, but she didn I t 
feel disgusted with him. Maybe it was because Zhao Qj.an was handsome. 

"If you want supplementary lessons, that's fine, but my supplementary 
lessons are very expensive." Liu Xiaofei joked. 

If money can solve a problem, then it's not a problem. Zhao Qj.an nodded and 
said, 11 1000 per hour, is that enough?" 

A thousand! This person was definitely a tycoon. 

Liu Xiaofei found Zhao Qj.an more pleasing to the eye, so she replied with a 
smile, "Do you think that's enough?" 

This question was not easy to answer. If Liu Xiaofei said it, she would only be 
worth a thousand yuan. Although the price was not low, but if she said it, Liu 
Xiaofei would feel uncomfortable. 

If they were to say that Liu Xiaofei really wanted so much, wouldn't Zhao Qj.an 

have to pay more? 

However, for Zhao Qj.an, picking up girls was a piece of cake. Six years ago, he 

picked up girls with ease. 

"If you really want to vulgarly use money to measure Miss Liu's value, I feel 

that you are priceless. If I were an ancient emperor, I would rather have Miss 
Liu than the mountains. Unfortunately, I do not have the qualifications to 

become an emperor, so I can only give my best to Thousand Yuan to express 
my feelings. " 

Liu Xiaofei covered her mouth and laughed at Zhao Qian, and replied 

1 1 



immediately, "Is it true or not, am I that:valuable? !hat you don't even want 
rivers or mountains? 11 

"How can that be false? I will definitely ask for a beauty over Miss Liu. " 

"Hee hee ... I believe you. If you want me to take supplementary lessons, that's 
fine, but you have to pay first. " 

11 No problem." I '11 set it for ten hours. 10 ,ooo yuan, the transfer of his phone. 
"Is that okay?" 

With that, Zhao Qjan took out his phone to transfer the money to Liu Xiaofei. 

Liu Xiaofei believed that Zhao Qjan was plotting against her, so she definitely 
couldn't accept this 10,000 yuan. 

"Hee hee ... I didn't agree to your offer. If you want me to take supplementary 
lessons, I'll have to spend 10,000 yuan for an hour. "I am very expensive." 

Liu Xiaofei felt that Zhao Qjan would have to give up on such a high price. 
Even if there was a mine at home, he couldn't play like this. 

Unexpectedly, Zhao Qjan didn't say anything, opened his Alipay and was 
about to transfer the money to her. 

Liu Xiaofei was a little confused, and asked puzzledly: "You ... Are you sure you 
want to accept it? 11 

Zhao Qian nodded with a smile and replied, "Of course I'm sure. Like I said, 
Miss Liu is priceless in my heart. You're only asking me for 10,000, I think it's 
too cheap. "Adult, you have to keep your word, don't go back on your word." 

Liu Xiaofei was slightly panicking in her heart. This kid was too willing to 
spend money. Although she was still worried that Zhao Qj.an was plotting 
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Thus, Liu Xiaofei took out her cell phone, opened Alipay, and let Zhao Qjan 
pay by code. 

Zhao Qian really gave her 100,000 yuan and said: 11100,000, 10 hours.11 

Liu Xiaobie carefully counted the amount of the transfer and looked at her 

balance to confirm that the transfer was worth 100,000 yuan. This brat spent 

a hundred thousand yuan without batting an eyelid. It seemed that he was a 
rich second-generation. 

Thinking this way, Liu Xiaofei actually wanted to have something happen 
with Zhao Qian. If she could become his girlfriend, the benefits would be 
great. 

In this world, there was no woman who could resist the temptation of money. 

If there was, then it must be because he didn't have enough money, he could 
take her down with just a little more money. 

At this moment, a young man with a haircut of thirty to seventy centimeters 
and glasses came over. His name was Zhang He, and he appeared to be an 
honest man. However, this was all a facade. In reality, he was completely a 

scumbag. He was everywhere, and he even got several girls pregnant. 

Furthermore, he often used drugs on those girls, making them inferior to 

beasts. The reason why he was dressing up like this was because it could 

reduce the girl's wariness towards him, making it easier for him to succeed. 

Liu Xiaofei greeted with a smile, 11Mr. Zhang, you 're here." 

Zhang He bashfully smiled and replied, "Okay. Coach, I have time tomorrow. 
Can I ask you to practice for a day alone? 1

1 Don 1 t worry, I definitely won't 

waste your time. I' 11 give you five hundred and one hours to make up for it. 11 



Liu Xiaofei chuckled and replied, "Mr. Zhang, you 're late. This Mr Zhao has 

already set me up. 11 

Zhang He Di looked at Zhao Qian with anger in his eyes. However, he still 

pretended to be honest and honest as he asked, "Do you want the coach to 
give you supplementary lessons?" 

Zhao Qian nodded. 

"How much do you pay?" 

"Ten thousand." 

Zhang He's heart shook. Good boy, this brat is really willing to spend so much 
money just to get a girl. But thinking more carefully, Liu Xiaofei' s kind of 
person, even if they spent ten thousand yuan to sleep, it would still be worth 
it. He thought to himself, no matter what, I can't let Zhao Qj.an get there first. 

"Coach, it's rare for me to have one day tomorrow. I really hope that you can 
help me with my supplementary lessons." Why don't you help me take 
supplementary lessons for fifteen thousand first, then go and give him 
supplementary lessons when I have time? " Zhang He said naively. 

If she had to choose between the two of them, Liu Xiaofei would choose Zhao 
Qj.an. For one thing, he was generous, and for another, he looked handsome 
and upright. Although Zhang He had an honest look, his eyes were too 

complicated, making people uncomfortable. 

"Mr. Zhang, I'm really sorry. I've already accepted Mr Zhao's one hundred 

thousand yuan. I must give her a supplementary lesson for ten hours first. I 
can't go back on my words." Liu Xiaofei said with a smile. 

Zhang He's eyes opened wide in shock. One hundred thousand! The ten 

thousand she said was eleven thousand and an hour! He thought to himself, 
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"Damn, I didn't realize that this kid had·some money." However, the woman 

that I've taken a fancy to, I absolutely can't let anyone else beat them to it. For 
money, how could I be afraid of you? '' 

"Coach, I really want to invite you to your supplementary lessons." How 

about this, I'll give you two hundred thousand yuan, and you help me up to 
class tomorrow. "How about it?" Zhang He said simply. 

He had already thought about it. Tomorrow, when Liu Xiaofei went to his 

villa, he would be able to use medicine to stun her, and he would be able to do 

whatever he wanted with her. He had done this quite a bit before. Those girls 
were afraid that he would have money, and they were afraid that he would 
take the photos and videos, so no one dared to reveal it to the public. He even 
used those videos and photos to threaten the girls to let him sleep for free. 

In any case, the two hundred thousand dollars would not be spent in vain. He 
had to firmly grasp Liu Xiaofei in his hands and bring her anywhere he 
wanted until he had enough sleep. 

Liu Xiaofei was worried about Zhang He, so she replied with a smile, "Mr. 
Zhang, this is not a matter of money. I've already promised Mr Zhao that as a 

person, I must be honest. Don't you agree?" 

Zhang He nodded, but in his heart he thought: "Acting cool, there is no 
woman in this world who doesn't love money." Wasn't it just two hundred 

thousand low? It's fine, I'm willing to spend more for you. When I take the 
video, you'll have to take back as much as you took from me. "Damn!" 

"So it's like this. Three hundred thousand. If it's not enough, it's five hundred 

thousand." That's good enough, isn't it?" Zhang He said with a simple smile. 

Five hundred thousand, to tell the truth, there weren't many women who 
wouldn't be tempted. However, since Liu Xiaofei had already accepted Zhao 

Qian's money, she was too embarrassed to go back on her word. 
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Zhao Qian did not spend so much money to invite her to supplementary 
lessons just to sleep with Liu Xiaofei. He even wanted to sign her as an 
internet celebrity. Didn't he remember that there was a very well-built fitness 

instructor with a great figure in the stick Country, Hong Lingtong? Zhao Qi.an 

wanted to make Liu Xiaofei so red, so she could earn money for Mr Qian 
Entertainment. 

This Zhang He Heng who had stepped in was truly an arrogant person. 
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C324 Not a Bad Background 

Zhao Qian laughed and said to Zhang He, "Brother, are you trying to smash 

me with money? I've already discussed this with Miss Liu. What do you mean? 
II 

Zhang He pretended to be innocent and smiled: "No, I didn't." Mr Zhao, 
right? You misunderstand, I really had a hard time finding a day to ask the 

coach to give me supplementary lessons. How about this, I'll give you a 
hundred thousand, you can look for the coach for supplementary lessons 
when you have time. "Okay?" 

Zhang He had thought it through. No matter how much money he spent now, 
he would get Liu Xiaofei to pay for it in the future. Otherwise, he wouldn't 
have given Zhao Qian a hundred thousand yuan so generously. 

Zhao Qian didn't want to waste time on Zhang He, so he directly took a photo 
of him with his phone and sent a message to the butler, Wang Ze. 

"Uncle Wang, this person is called Zhang He. I want to get his details as soon 

as possible." 

Wang Ze quickly replied. There were only two words - Understood. 

There was a photo and a name. Based on Zhao Family's information network, 

it only took a few minutes to find out everything about Zhang He. After all, 
this was the information age. As long as they were young people in the city, 

there would be no secrets. 

Zhang He asked anxiously, "What are you doing? Why are you taking pictures 
of me? " 

Zhao Qian ignored him and walked to the side to play a dumbbell. 
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Zhang He was getting more and more nervous. He was very clear on what he 
had done. He was very afraid that Zhao Qj.an would send a photo to someone 
and investigate his background. 

Zhang He went forward and grabbed Zhao Qj.an's arm, and asked angrily: 11 1

asked you a question? 11Who was the person I sent the photo to just now? 11

At this moment, Zhang He was no longer pretending to be honest. What sort 
of a person he was originally, at this moment, was completely exposed. 

Liu Xiaofei was worried that the two would start a fight, so she quickly pulled 
Zhang He away and advised, 1

1 Don't be agitated, we have something to talk 
about. Mr Zhao, why did you take a picture of Mr. Zhang just now? 11 

Zhao Qian continued playing his dumbbell and did not reply. But the more he 
was like this, the more nervous Zhang He became. 

11I 1 ll ask you one last time, why are you taking my picture?'' ''If you don't say 
anything now, I won't be polite with you anymore! 11 Zhang He said very
bluntly as he rolled up his sleeves and prepared to engage in a brawl. 

Liu Xiaofei naturally couldn't just watch them fight and quickly called for the 
gym staff to pull Zhang He away. 

Zhang He was also very domineering. He pushed everyone who pulled him 
away away, pointed at those people, and threatened, "This matter has 
nothing to do with you. Don't interfere, otherwise, don't blame me for being 
impolite! 11 

The gym staff could only look at Liu Xiaofei helplessly. This was her student, 
so she was the only one who could handle it. 

Liu Xiaofei was also helpless, she quickly advised, "Mr. Zhang, don't be 
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agitated, I'll help you communicate with Mr Zhao. '_'Is that okay?" 

"Communication my ass?" Kid, don't you dare not appreciate my kindness! I 
can make you suffer the consequences of your actions with just a phone call! 11 

Zhang He threatened. 

At this time, Zhao Qian spoke, "Really? I'd like to see how you're going to put 
me out of my misery. 11 

Zhang He pointed at Zhao Qian and viciously said, "Fine! "I told you to be 
stubborn, but when you get into a police station, I'll see if you can still be 
tough!" 

After saying that, Zhang He immediately took out his phone and made a call. 

Liu Xiaofei did not want to blow up, and the effect on the gym was not good 
either. She quickly grabbed hold of Zhang He's arm and advised, "Mr. Zhang, 
give me face and don't be rash. "It's not a big deal, there's no need to call the 
police. 11 

The reason why Zhang He was so cocky was naturally because he wanted to 
show off in front of Liu Xiaofei. Maybe she didn't even want the money and 
directly went to get a room with him. After all, women loved power as well as 
money. 

The more Liu Xiaofei advised him not to be impulsive, the more impulsive he 
was, and he had to make this call. 

After the call, Zhang He said to Zhao Qian arrogantly, "Just wait, I hope you 
can continue being stubborn. 11 

"If you wish, I will continue to be so stubborn." Zhao Qian laughed in disdain. 

Liu Xiaofei was so anxious that she almost died. She quickly persuaded Zhao 
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Qian to apologize to Zhang He. After all, ·it was him who took a picture of 

Zhang He that caused the conflict between the two parties. 

Before Zhao Qian could say anything, Zhang He said arrogantly: "No need to 

apologize to me! There's no use apologizing now, it's too late! " 

Liu Xiaofei grabbed Zhao Qian's arm with both hands, trying to tempt Zhao 

Qian with this. She hoped that on her account, he would reduce the big issue 
and make it a small one. 

"Mr Zhao, I'm begging you, okay?" I'm just a worker. If the police were to 

interfere, I wouldn't be able to explain it to the boss. I beg of you, please. '' 

Zhao Qian was in no hurry. As he raised the dumbbell, he replied, "Miss Liu, 
don't worry. I will settle this matter. I will definitely not implicate you.'' 

At this moment, Zhao Qian' s cell phone rang. He took it out and checked it. 
Wang Ze sent Zhang He's message over. 

Zhang He's father, Zhang Ming, is the district governor of Shunyi District, 

and his mother is the chairman of Beihua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. No wonder 

this fellow was so arrogant. His family background was not bad. 

Zhang He had a brother named Zhang Chao. Zhang Chao's ability was 

outstanding, and he was recognized by his parents. He was focused on 

nurturing him as the successor to the position of chairman of Beihua 

Pharmaceutic al. 

Zhang He himself was nothing, but he was good at camouflage and was very 

good at pleasing his parents. Usually, he didn't do anything, but relied on his 

parents' money, idling around and picking up girls everywhere. 

Previously, an indecent video was posted online, and it was released by Zhang 

He. The woman had committed suicide several times, under social and family 
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pressure. 

Due to the limited time, Wang Ze only found this much. However, this was 
enough. Zhao Qi.an had a rough understanding of Zhang He and his 

background, and he already had a general idea of how to deal with this 
situation. 

Zhao Qian sent Wang Ze a message: "Investigate all the women involved in 

Zhang He to find out who was shot an indecent video. Order our technicians to 

hack into Zhang He's computer and steal the videos. "It should be done as 
soon as possible." 

Wang Ze read the message and immediately replied - Understood. 

Zhao Qian then sent another message to Wang Ze. 

11 Zhang He has sent someone to arrest me. Call the city police and inform 

them. No matter who it is, go back immediately." 

Wang Ze immediately replied: "Understood." 

Zhao Qian put the phone back in his pocket, smiled and asked Zhang He: 
"Where is the person you called? "Why is he not here yet?" 

"What is it? It died early and was reincarnated early, right?" Zhang He 

laughed disdainfully. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "Oh yeah, I really want to die early and 

reincarnate." 

Just as Zhang He was about to curse Zhao Qian, several policemen arrived. He 
quickly crawled over and whispered a few words to the police officers, 
aggressively leading them towards Zhao Qi.an. 
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Liu Xiaofei knew that things can no longer change, _so she could only sigh and 
said to Zhao Qj.an: 11 Mr Zhao, what do you think? If I surrendered to Teacher 
Zhang earlier, wouldn't that be the end of it? " 

Zhao Qj.an laughed and asked, "Miss Liu, do you think I'm dead for sure?" 

Liu Xiaofei questioned, "Isn't it? Obviously, they all knew each other. Will you 
have a good ending if you go in? " 

"Miss Liu, do you believe that they don't dare to capture me?" 

"Ah?" "How is that possible?" 

"Then, Miss Liu, you better watch carefully. I'll let you see how I can use my 
virtue to convince people to return empty-handed." 

Liu Xiaofei looked at Zhao Qian in shock, thinking, ''Did he have some kind of 
amazing ability?" But how could he submit to virtue? Isn't this nonsense? 
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Just when Zhang He and the others walked in front of Zhao Qj.an, one of the 
policemen's phone rang. He walked to the side and picked up the phone, 
whispering a few words into it. Then, he waved his hand and led his 
colleagues away. 

Zhang He was flabbergasted and hurriedly chased after her to ask what was 
going on. He had already come, why did he leave just like that? 

The policemen left in a hurry without specifying anything. 

Zhang He became even angrier. Since it was impossible to make it out white, 
then let I s make it black He called the good guys he used to play with and told 
them to bring someone over. 

Zhao Qian asked with a smile, 11What 1s wrong?" Didn't you say you were 
going to bring me in? Why did I leave? 11 

Zhang He obviously did not know why the policemen left, so he arrogantly 
replied, 11Don 1 t be so proud, they just have urgent matters to attend to. I've 
already called my friends over. They are all vicious people who have taken 
lives. I want to see how you will live tonight. 11 

What do you mean cheating your teammates? Zhang He was trying to scam 
his teammates. In order to scare Zhao Qj.an, he even said the words that said 
he took lives on their bodies. 

In any case, Zhao Qj.an would never care whether he was telling the truth or 
not. He had to let the police know about this and investigate Zhang He I s 
group properly. 

Zhao Qian took out his cell phone and called Lin Xue. He smiled and said, 
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"Director Lin, good evening. 11 

Lin Xue laughed and replied, "Sure. No ... Just a moment ago, Butler Wang had 
just called me, but you called again. 

"That's not it. I'm calling to report someone. 11 

"Oh? "Who?" 

"His name is Zhang He. Just now, he said that he called a group of people who 
carried human lives over to deal with me. I think you '11 have to let the police 

know about this. Who cares if what he said was true or not. First, we should 
capture those people and interrogate them. Who knows? Isn't this sort of 
thing like them saying whatever they want to say? 11 

Lin Xue became serious as soon as he heard that. He thanked Zhao Qian and 
quickly called the station to send someone to the gym. 

Zhang He looked at Zhao Qjan in shock and didn't know what to say. 

Liu Xiaofei and the rest of the gym staff, as well as the surrounding fitness 
workers, were all laughing at Zhang He's stupidity. His mouth was full of 

nonsense. This time, he must have been caught. 

Zhang He suddenly came to his senses and quickly took out his phone to call 

his friends. Zhao Qian smiled and said to him, "It's useless for you to call him 

now. The police brought you back to investigate, so the result is the same. Do 
you think your district manager's father and mother will show up to save your 

friends? If you can't protect them, it's useless to tell them not to come." 

Zhang He stopped dialing and slowly closed the screen. He was completely 
dumbfounded. With just one sentence, the situation had developed to the 
point where there was no way to deal with it. 
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"Is there something wrong with you? I was just cas�ally saying it to scare you, 
you actually took it seriously! " Zhang He scolded angrily. 

"If they don't take their lives, the police will let them go. If they took lives, 
they deserved to be punished. "Is that right?" 

"Yes!" You're right. However ... But if you call the police, they're finished. I. .. 
How am I supposed to explain this to them? " 

Just as Zhang He was feeling vexed, a group of people walked in aggressively. 

At a glance, these people did not look like good birds. It was already almost 
November, and their shoulders were all exposed, purposely showing others 
their tattoos. 

"Young master Zhang, what reckless person dares to provoke you?" 

"That's right! Who is it? If he stood out, the brothers would show mercy. If 
you do not take the initiative to stand out, then don't blame me for being 
ruthless. 11 

"Motherf * cker, anyone who dares to provoke Young Master Zhang is afraid 
that they have obtained what they just did. They want to be reincarnated as 
soon as possible!" 

These people all had a common illness and loved to blabber and rave. 

Zhang He didn't even dare to look at these brothers. He awkwardly smiled and 
said, "Actually it's not that big of a deal. You guys should hurry up and leave." 

"Young Master Zhang, what you said is wrong." With our relationship, if you 
have any business, can we leave? 11 
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. 

"That's right! Don't even mention us, even if we don't, as long as we know 
that you have something on, we would definitely rush over immediately. 11 

"That's right! 11 Just stand by and watch. We'll definitely settle the matter for 
you. " 

There was nothing the gym manager could do, so he could only brace himself 
and step forward to mediate. If they were to fight here, the gym would be 
implicated. 

"My fellow brothers, I am truly sorry for the inconvenience." Look, the 
country has been advocating for the establishment of a harmonious society. If 
you have anything to discuss, don't do it. We can't afford to do business like 
this. Brothers, please. "Is that okay?" 

The guys flashed their tattoos and glared at the manager. 

The manager was also a coward. He was so scared that he didn't dare to say 
anything. He didn't even dare to call the police. He was afraid that if he 
angered these people, he would get his revenge. 

Liu Xiaofei looked at Zhao Qj.an worriedly, and asked softly, "What do we do 

now? No one can protect you anymore. 11 

Zhao Qian' s expression did not change, and he replied with a relaxed 
expression: "It's fine, I've always been virtuous and convinced by others. 
When I properly reason with them, they will not do anything. " 

Liu Xiaofei was really helpless. She really wanted to scold Zhao Qj.an as an 
idiot, isn't it bullshit to reason with a bunch of hooligans? 
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The six of them walked in front of Zhao Qian, sized_him up, and started 
talking nonsense again. 

"Brat, you're the one that provoked Young Master Zhang?" 

"Damn, you look like a smart person, how can you not have eyes? You want 
me to teach you how to do it? Hurry up and apologize to Young Master Zhang. 
II 

"F * ck, stupid. I have to fix you up before you know what to do, right?" 

Zhao Qian could not stand hearing these bullshit, so he quickly interrupted: "I 
say you guys are really interesting, carrying human life on your back, how 
dare you be so arrogant. What? Do you really think that the police and the law 
are joking? 11 

The moment they heard this, they panicked. Their eyes were filled with panic 
and fear. 

"You ... What nonsense are you talking about? 11 

"God damn, you dare to frame us. Do you really want us to force you?" 

"You can't eat whatever you want, and you can't speak whatever you want. 
There are so many people here, so f * eking be careful with your words! 11 

Zhao Qian immediately shut them up and said, "I'm not framing you guys, 
it's what your good brother Young Master Zhang told everyone. You guys are 
responsible for the deaths of others. Everyone is listening, I can't fake it. 11 

The six men immediately turned to look at Zhang He. 
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Zhang He felt guilty and did not dare to }ook at therp.. 

The six people looked at the surrounding people and panicked. 

"Young Master Zhang, how could you betray us?" 

"Brothers, for you, let's take the risk and come out to support you." You 
actually betrayed us! " 

11 Zhang He, if you don't live for laozi, laozi won't let you off! 11 

Those six people were truly people who had taken lives. They pulled out their 
fruit knives and stabbed it towards Zhang He. 

"Ahh ... II 

Liu Xiaofei and the others shouted, causing the scene to immediately fall into 
chaos. 
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